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NINE months after J. Edgar Hoover flashed the warning that
atomic secrets had been stolen by agents of a foreign power, the whole
wretched story of espionage was known to the FBL

FBI agents had followed the spy trail to Dr. Klaus Fuchs, and from
Fuchs to the Philadelphia chemist, Harry Gold. From Gold, the path
branched into a maze of treachery. Gold recalled for the FBI the paths
he had trod for fourteen years as a Soviet agent. One of those paths

. led to a twenty-eight-year-old ex-Army sergeant, David Greenglass,
who lived with his wife, Ruth, and their two children at Apartment No.
6, 265 Rivington Street, New York City.

Greenglass was in the kitchen preparing the baby’s milk formula
when two FBI agents knocked on the door. It was 1:46 P.M., June 15,
1950. Greenglass left the kitchen and opened the door.

“Mr. Greenglass? David Greenglass?”

IlYes.”

“May we come in?”

Greenglass nodded and the two visitors stepped into the room.

“We're from the FBL” one of the agents said. They showed their
identification. “We are trying to locate information on materials lost,
misplaced or stolen at the Los Alamos project. You worked at Los
Alamos, didn’t you?”

“Yes,” Greenglass said. “But I can’t help you. I know nothing about
it.”

The agents continued to question the ex-sergeant. Would he have
any objections if they looked around the apartment? He could refuse

_ if he wished, of course. '
! “I have nothing to hide,” Greenglass persisted. “Go ahead.” He ;
signed a waiver of search. 5

A few minutes later one of the agents left the apartment with
twenty-four pictures of Greenglass and his wife, including a snapshot
taken while Greenglass was in uniform during World War 1L -

The agent took the pictures to Harry Gold. The chemist studied
them. At last he said: “This is the man I contacted at Albuquerque.”

“When did you contact him?” the agent asked.

“In June, 1945.”

*“On whose instructions?”
“I was acting on instructions from my Soviet espionage superior,
‘John.” The man in this picture gave me information about his work
at Los Alamos—and I turned over the information to ‘John.’”

“Will you sign a statement to that effect"”

Page 312 of "The FBI Story,
A Report to the People" by
g e T : Don Whiteiread

PR . N N

b5 54236 - ‘/

ENCLOSURR

Pl

. endiPe .



Gold nodded.
’ For a time Greenglass protested his innocence. But then, like that
| . of Fuchs and Gold, his part of the story finally spilled forth. Piece by
i piece, the parts fell into place. No one person had all the information, p
but when the FBI had gathered together the parts, there was the clear { .
picture of espionage. In its essentials, here follows the story as it was
given to the FBI and later revealed in testimony in federal court.

On November 29, 1944—three months after T/4 Sgt. David Green-
glass’s transfer to the secret Los Alamos atomic bomb project—Ruth
Greenglass arrived in Albuquerque, New Mexico. David had managed
to wangle five days’ leave from his job as a machinist. He met Ruth
at the Hotel Franciscan. This was their second wedding anniversary.

One day while walking along Highway 66, out beyond the city lim-
its, Ruth told David about a talk she’d had with Julius and Ethel Ro-
senberg in New York. Ethel was David’s sister. ' ,

Ruth said that Julius had told her he and Ethel had dropped their i
Communist Party activities; they didn’t attend club meetings or sub-
scribe to the Daily Worker.

David was surprised. “But why?”

“Because Julius said at last he’s doing what he always wanted to do
—giving information to the Soviet Union!”

Ruth said that Julius knew what David was doing, too. David was
working on the atomic bomb, the deadliest weapon ever conceived by
man. Julius and Ethel wanted David to give them information about his
work which would be useful to Russia. They said Russia was an ally
and she wasn’t getting the information she deserved to have. If all na-
tions had this atomic information—then, Julius said, one nation
couldn’t use the bomb as a threat against another nation. i

David was scared. “I can’t do it, Ruth,” he said. But next day he :
saw things differently.’ He agreed. Julius had been his hero for years. !

]
]

- —

Julius and Ethel had persuaded him to join the Young Communist
League when he was fourteen. His father and mother didn’t like Julius
because he was a Communist, and they didn’t like Ethel’s running
around with him or marrying him for that matter. But David liked
Julius. He didn’t want to see Julius fail at anything he tried.

David gave Ruth a description of the Los Alamos layout, the ap-
proximate number of people working in the restricted area, and the
names of scientists whose connection with the atomic project was sup- 4
posed to be top-secret. He had picked up their names by overhearing
talk at the plant. Ruth memorized all David told her and repeated it ¢ '
to Julius Rosenberg when she returned home.

Two months after this meeting David returned to New York on’
leave. At Julius’ request he made a number of sketches of a flat-type
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lens mold being used in atomic experiments. He also gave Julius the
names of people at Los Alamos who seemed to him to be sympatheti
to communism and who might possibly be recruited to give inform
tion.

A day or so later, the Greenglasses went to the Rosenbergs’ apart
ment for dinner. Julius said to Ruth, “How would you like to go to |
Albuquerque to live?”

“I would be very happy,” Ruth exclaimed. |

“You are going to be there,” Julius said. He told her not to worry
about money. He would take care of the expenses. The money would
be a gift—and it would come from the Russians. :

Later the talk turned to finding a means by which David would be
able to identify any stranger who might come to get information for
Julius. '

“Well,” Julius said, “T'll give you something so that you will be able
to identify the person who does come.”

Ruth and the Rosenbergs went into the kitchen. Julius cut the side
from an empty Jello box and then cut the piece of cardboard into two -
notched parts. He gave one half to Ruth Greenglass, and the three
of them returned to the living room.

David Greenglass saw the two pieces of cardboard and how the
notched edges would fit when joined together. “Oh,” he said, “that is )
very clever.” ?

Julius smiled. “The simplest things are the cleverest.” :

Ruth put one piece of cardboard into her wallet. Julius kept the
other half. ?

Greenglass returned to Los Alamos late in January at the end of his
leave. But Ruth arrived in Albuquerque in February and soon found
an apartment at 209 North High Street, where David could come to
her on his days off. i

David and Ruth were at home in their combination living room-
dining room-bedroom when a strange man knocked on their door, a .
man whose name they would later learn was Harry Gold. !

Only a few days before, Harry Gold had met Soviet Vice Consul
Anatoli Yakovlev in a little bar and restaurant at 42nd Street and
Third Avenue in Manhattan. They had a drink, and then sat at a table
where they could talk without being overheard.

The two men discussed the time and place of their next meeting. It
would be after Gold’s return from Santa Fe, where he was to pick up

tomic information supplied by Dr. Klaus Fuchs. Then Yakovlev told
old that after seeing Fuchs, he must go to Albuquerque on another
xtremely important mission.

Gold protested. The additional trip to Albuquerque might endanger} /

. - " »
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the entire arrangement for getting the Fuchs information. But Yakov- ‘
lev cut him short: “You go! That’s an order!” i

The Russian gave Gold a sheet of onionskin paper on which w
written the name “Greenglass,” and a High Street address. Below thq .
name was a notation: “Recognition signal. I am from Julius.” _ "ok

Yakovlev next handed Gold a piece of cardboard cut from a Jello )
box, his identification, and an envelope containing $500 to be given | &~ i s
to Greenglass. )

Gold arrived in Santa Fe on June 2, 1945. He had time on his hands,
so he wandered about town. He stopped at a newsstand and picked up
a Chamber of Commerce map of the city—a yellow folder marked’
i “Santa Fe, The Capital City.” Absently, Gold tucked the map in his
pocket. With that single careless act, Harry Gold made the mistake
which almost five years later would shatter his composure when an FBI
agent found the forgotten yellow folder behind a bookcase in Gold’s
bedroom in Philadelphia. : t

But Gold wasn’t thinking of the FBI as he strolled through Santa
Fe’s streets toward his meeting with Fuchs. He saw the pale scientist g
driving toward him in an old car. The car stopped and he got in. Within ;

a few minutes, Fuchs had given him a thick packet of information on ;
atomic bomb secrets. He told Gold the bomb would be tested at Ala- !
{ mogordo, New Mexico, the next month. i

2

.

' With this part of his mission completed, Gold left Santa Fe by bus
, for Albuquerque. The Greenglasses were not at home that Saturday
night. Gold found a place to sleep in the war-crowded town, a cot in
the hallway of a boarding house. Next morning he registered at the
Hotel Hilton. Then he set out for the address on High Street.

The Greenglasses had just finished breakfast when the stranger
knocked. David opened the door.

“Are you Mr. Greenglass?”

“Yes.”

Gold stepped into the living room. He said, “I come from Julius.”

“Oh! You arrived sooner than I expected,” Greenglass said. Then
he picked up his wife’s purse and fished out the piece of Jello box. Gold
produced the other half. The pieces matched.

Gold said, “Have you any information for me?”

David said: “I have some but I will have to write it up. If you come
i~ back later I'll give it to you.” He introduced Gold to his wife.

The stranger left and Greenglass went to work. He drew sketches

l of the lens mold ® on which he had been working, and described in‘
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writing how the lens was used as a triggering device in atomic experi
ments. Again he listed names of people he regarded as possible es-
pionage recruits. ' :
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. Gold came back in midafternoon. He took the information from |
Greenglass and left behind the envelope containing $500.

.§ Greenglass was back in New York on another furlough in Septem- |
ber, 1945. The atomic bombs had been dropped on Hiroshima and
Nagasaki. Japan had surrendered. The war was over. .

This time David gave Julius a sketch of a cross-section of the Na-
gasaki type bomb as he visualized it from knowledge of his own work
on the triggering device and from the discussions he had heard between
scientists and others. Besides the sketches, he gave Rosenberg a hand-
written report on the work at Los Alamos. ¢

Julius was pleased. “This is very good,” he said. They set up a card
table in the Rosenberg living room and brought out a typewriter. Ethel
Rosenberg typed the information Greenglass had written, while Julius
and Ruth corrected the grammar. Rosenberg told Greenglass he had
stolen a proximity fuse while working at Emerson Radio.

And later he boasted that he had information from his contacts about
research into atomic-powered airplanes, in addition to research informa-
tion about a “sky platform.”

At one time Julius urged Greenglass to enter a college where he
could study engineering and cultivate friendships with students of phys-
ics and nuclear science; the Russians would furnish whatever money
he needed beyond the G.I. Bill of Rights aid, as they did for other
students he had recruited.

But then the British announced Fuchs’s arrest on February 3, 1950.
Julius Rosenberg came to the Greenglass apartment and asked David
to go for a walk. They walked to Hamilton Fish Park, and Julius told

| David about Fuchs’s arrest.

“You remember the man who came to see you in Albuquerque?”
Julius said. “Well, Fuchs was also one of his contacts.” He figured that }
Gold would be caught next, and that Greenglass had better leave the %

J
i
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%

! country. -
] After Gold’s arrest, Julius urged David to leave as soon as possible - ;
by way of Mexico, Sweden or Switzerland and Czechoslovakia; he
gave David traveling instructions and a total of $5,000 in cash.*
| But Greenglass didn’t go. 3
Julius and Ethel Rosenberg, Morton Sobell and David Greenglass -
were indicted by a Federal Grand Jury on charges of conspiracy to com-
it espionage, a violation of the Federal Espionage Act of 1917, specif-
ically, Subsection A, Section.32, Title 50, of the United States Code. }
Greenglass pleaded guilty. The Rosenbergs pleaded not guilty.
The Rosenberg-Greenglass trial opened on March 6, 1951, in the )
United States Court House in Foley Square, New York. The trial judge
was Irving Robert Kaufman, who, at forty, was the youngest federal

Page 316 of "The rBI Story,
A Report to the People" by
Don dhitehead




. | o S J
° e

jurist in the United States. He was assigned the case by Chief Judge
John Knox.*
L Judge Kaufman made it clear from the first that he was aware of

the profound implications in the case—the chances that prejudices, re-
gious or political, might color a juror’s thinking either for or against

the defendants. He questioned prospective jurors closely. Where he

noted the slightest doubt of objectivity or any reluctance to serve, the l

prospect was excused by the Judge himself and thus the prosecutlon :
" -and the defense were saved a challenge.
© Judge Kaufman gave defense attorneys a total of thirty juror chal- ;
* lenges, ten more than they were entitled to. The defense saw fit to use

only twenty-nine before accepting the jury. During the trial and in his

charge to the jury, Judge Kaufman emphasized that membership in the

Communist Party was relevant solely as it might show intent to aid the

Soviet Union; otherwise it was not to be considered in reaching a de-
. cision.
.~ The jury found the Rosenbergs and Sobell guilty of violating the
. Espionage Statute, which provided that those found guilty “shall be
punished by death or by imprisonment for not more than thirty years.”
The courtroom was hushed on the day Judge Kaufman was to pass
sentence—April 5, 1951. The lawyers had made their final statements
and now they were watching the black-robed Judge, whose attention
was centered on Julius and Ethel Rosenberg.

“Is there anything defendants wish to say?”

Julius Rosenberg said, “No, sir.”
f The Judge looked at Ethel Rosenberg. “Do you care to say any-
thing?"

“No, sir.”

Judge Kaufman began speaking. His words were those of a man who
had reached a decision only after searching the law for long, weary
hours; only after probing deep into his own heart.

1

. Espionage, as viewed here today, . . . is rather a sordid, dirty work -
—however idealistic are the rationalizations of the persons who engaged
in it—with but one paramount theme, the betrayal of one’s own coun-
try . ..
I consider your crime worse than murder. Plain deliberate contemplated
murder is dwarfed in magnitude by comparison with the crime you have
committed. In committing the act of murder, the criminal kills only his

R victim . . . But in your case, I believe your conduct in putting into the ‘

hands of the Russians the A-bomb, years before our best scientists pre-
dicted Russia would perfect the bomb, has already caused, in my opinion,
i;  the Communist aggression in Korea, with the resultant casualties exceed-
ing 50,000 and who knows but that millions more of innocent people
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may pay the price of your treason. Indeed, by your betrayal yo1‘. -
’ doubtedly have altered the course of history to the disadvantage of our '

country . . .

What I am about to say is not easy for me. I have deliberated for hours,
days and nights. I have carefully weighed the evidence. Every nerve, every
fibre of my body has been taxed . . . I have searched the records—I
have searched my conscience—to find some reason for mercy—for it is
only human to be merciful and it is natural to try to spare lives. I am
convinced, however, that I would violate the solemn and sacred trust that
: the people of this land have placed in my hands were I to show leniency -
. to the defendants Rosenberg, :
It is not in my power, Julius and Ethel Rosenberg, to forgive you. Only
the Lord can find mercy for what you have done . . . you are hereby
sentenced to the punishment of death . . .

Judge Kaufman also sentenced Sobell to thirty years. Sobell had
previously fled to Mexico with his wife but he was expelled and taken
into custody by the FBI. Greenglass received a fifteen-year prison term.

But before the Rosenbergs died as traitors in Sing Sing Prison’s elec-
tric chair, their case was to be given one of the most careful and thor-
ough reviews of any case in American criminal history. It was reviewed

~ sixteen different times, on various points, by the United States District |
. Court. There were seven appeals to the United States Circuit Court of
. Appeals; seven petitions for review to the United States Supreme |
t Court; and two applications to the President of the United States for
executive clemency.® ;
" Judge Kaufman’s decision stood. ‘

Before the jury returned its verdict, Julius Rosenberg’s attorney,
E. H. Bloch, seemed to be satisfied that Judge Kaufman had conducted
a fair and just trial.

Bloch told the Court and the jury: “. . . I would like to say to the
Court on behalf of all defense counsel that we feel that you have
treated us with the utmost courtesy, that you have extended to us the ' &
privileges that we expect as lawyers, . . . we feel that the trial has
been conducted . . . with that dignity and that decorum that befits an
American trial.” .

And Bloch was also to say: “. « . I know that the Court conducted
itself as an American judge.” -

But two years later Bloch appeared to have forgotten those words.

At the funeral service for the Rosenbergs he stormed: . this
' ¢ was an act of cold, deliberate murder . . . I place the murder of the

Rosenbergs at the door of President Eisenhower, Attorney General
+ { Brownell and J. Edgar Hoover . . . These sweet, tender, cultured
people have been killed . Insamty, irrationality, barbansm and
murder seem to be part of the feeling of those who rule us.”

What had happened between the day in 1951 when Bloch praised
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the conduct of the trial and that June day in 1953 when he shouted at
the Rosenbergs’ funeral, “This was an act of cold, deliberate murder”?

The Communist press had been silent throughout the entire Rosen-
berg trial. There was only a bare mention of their conviction. ¥ i

The FBI detected in mid-August of 1951 the first small warning of - ﬁ
what was to come when the left-wing National Guardian, unofficial ) :
weekly publication of the Progressive Party, began a series of articles
on the Rosenberg case. The National Guardian said, in part, “.
there are strong grounds for suspecting the Rosenbergs are victims of
an out-and-out political frameup.”

Five months later, the Communist-organized National Committee to
Secure Justice in the Rosenberg Case opened headquarters in New
York City. And then began a shameful campaign to depict the Rosen-
bergs as innocent victims of anti-Semitism, trapped by a deliberate
plot involving Judge Kaufman, the FBI and the government. i

The Committee’s first press release, on January 3, 1952, said: “Itis :
significant that none of the jurors was Jewish”; and then the release ‘
added that the Rosenberg sentence had “raised fears in the leading
. Jewish press . .. that the Rosenbergs were ‘victims of religious
- bigotry.””

Actually, Kaufman and two of the federal attorneys, Irving Saypol
and Roy M. Cohn, were Jews. Lucy S. Dawidowicz, in the July, 1952,
issue of Commentary reported: “A check of 156 names impaneled . . .
-reveals that fifteen names were obviously Jewish. Of these, ten were
; excused by the Court for personal reasons, four were challenged by the °
i defense and one was challenged by the government. There were proba- |
" bly other Jews on this panel, but only these fifteen names were clearly

Jewish.”

Having set up the straw man of anti-Semitism, the Communists
ripped into it. The Communist Daily Worker joined the campaign
with: “The Rosenberg case is a ghastly political frameup. It was ar-
ranged to provide blood victims to the witch-hunters, to open the door
to new violence, anti-Semitism, and court lynchings of peace advocates
and Marxists as ‘spies.”” :

The Communist-front Civil Rights Congress chimed in: “The lynch-
ing of these two innocent American Jews, unless stopped by the Amer- -
ican people, will serve as a signal for a wave of Hitler-like genocidal
attacks against the Jewish people throughout the United States. . . .”

Now the “Save the Rosenbergs” drive was in high gear. There were

\ mass rallies, parades, and picketing at the White House. Thousands of

Ve or—
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signatures were obtained on clemency petitions with many signers not
even aware of what they had signed. The two Rosenberg children were
used as pawns in the game.

! Responsxble Jewish orgamzatxons tried to stem the tide of Commu-

i
+
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nist propaganda. The Bulletin of the Anti-Defamation lgxe of B’nai
B'rith said bluntly: “The Communists aren’t interested in the Rosen-
bergs as Jews. They are not concerned with the welfare of the Jewish
community. They’re yelling anti-Semitism for their own, partisan pur- ‘
pose.” ..
The American Civil Liberties Union, while neither approving nor
disapproving the death sentences, announced that civil liberties were
not an issue in the Rosenberg case.”  ~ }

The campaign achieved such emotional intensity that many honest
men and women throughout the free world were disturbed; the line
became blurred between appeals for clemency and protests against the
trial itself as a “frameup.” There was encouragement for the attitude ’E
that, after all, the betrayal of American secrets wasn’t so bad because
the Russians probably would have discovered everything, anyway. |

Many Americans accepted the Rosenbergs’ guilt without question— ¢
but considered the penalty too severe. Some abhorred capital punish-
ment for any crime whatever. Some were fearful that the Rosenbergs
would be made “martyrs” to serve the Communist cause in the Cold
War. Some parents were swayed by sympathy for the two Rosenberg
children. And there were others, doubtless, who wondered why there
had not been similar outbursts of emotion over the death sentences
given to the kidnapers of little Bobby Greenlease and the Nazi sabo-
teurs of World War II.

The man on whose shoulders these pressures fell most fearfully was
Judge Kaufman. But he would not bend. In denying an application for
reduction of the death sentence, Judge Kaufman said: “I recognize
that some forces are attempting to use this case to fan anti-American
fires . . . I still feel that their crime was worse than murder . . .
this court has been subjected to a mounting, organized campaign of
vilification, abuse and pressure. This court, however, is not subject to
such an organized campaign . . . nor does it require such tactics to
make it cognizant of the human tragedy involved . . .”

And peither would President Eisenhower relent. The President said:
“. . . The execution of two human beings is a grave matter, but even
graver is the thought of the millions of dead whose death may be di-
rectly attributable to what these spies have done . . . I will not in-
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Julius Rosenberg was executed at Sing Sing Prison at 8:05 pP.M.,
June 19, 1953. Ethel Rosenberg was executed ten minutes later.

' l tervene in this matter.” i

K]
N

The path of treason had led to Klaus Fuchs . . . to Harry Gol
. . . to David Greenglass . . . to Julius and Ethel Rosenberg . . .
and then to the death house at Sing Sing.

That was the end of the trail.
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+ 1Julius Rosenberg first requested Ruth to enlist David's help in securing -
information for the Soviets. She refused and then Ethel Rosenberg urged '
uth to relay their request to David and let him decide. . ‘

* While in New York, Rosenberg arranged for his Soviet contact to qu
tion Greenglass on the development of the atom bomb,

® During the trial of the Rosenbergs, Dr. Walter S. Koski, a nucl
chemist who worked at Los Alamos from 1944 to 1947, testified that he
recalled seeing Greenglass in a machine shop where he, Koski, brought
sketches of the flat-type lens in order to have molds made. He said the
sketches of the lens made by Greenglass were reasonably accurate copies
of those he had prepared; and these copies could have been of value to a
foreign power in revealing to any expert what was going on at Los Alamos
and the relation of the flat-type lens to the atom bomb.

* Greenglass testified that his wife used $1,000 of the money to pay house- .
hold bills. Then he gave $4,000, wrapped in a brown-paper bag, to a brother-
in-law to keep for him. He said this $4,000 was the money he sent to his |

wyer after his arrest. :

® The Government's prosecuting counsel were U. S. Attorney Irving H. !
aypol and Assistant U. S, Attorneys Roy M. Cohn, Myles J. Lane, John M,

ley, James B. Kilsheimer, III, and James E. Brannigan, Jr. Emanuel H.
Bloch and his father, Alexander Bloch, represented the Rosenbergs. O. John
Rogge was attorney for Greenglass. Harold M. Phillips and Edward Kuntzd
were counse] for Sobell. ?

¢ During the time that defense committees and propaganda campaigns
were being organized for the convicted atom spies and appeals were being !
taken to the President and to the Supreme Court, Communist Party Secre-
tary Khrushchev indicated that a directive was in effect in Russia which
ordered:

L. Investigative agencies are directed to speed up the cases of those ac-
cused of the preparation or execution of acts of terror.

IL Judicial organs are directed not to hold up the execution of death sen-
tences pertaining to crimes of this category in order to consider the pos-
sibility of pardon, because the Presidium of the Central Executive Commit- !
tee USSR does not consider as possible the receiving of petitions of this sort, |

III. The organs of the Commissariat of Internal Affairs are directed to
execute the death sentences against criminals of the above-mentioned cate-
gory immediately after the passage of sentences. L,

"In denying one of the many motions filed in this case, Federal Judge
Sylvester Ryan observed, “. . . that full and complete enjoyment of the -
Constitutional rights of petitioners has been extended them and has in no .
way been denied or infringed.” This ruling was upheld by the Circuit Co!
of Appeals (22 F. 2nd 666), and the U, S. Supreme Court upheld Jud
Ryan by refusing to consider his ruling on two occasions (345 U. S. 96

and 1003). Y
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LAW OFFICES
Harorp P GREEN
1700 K STREET NORTHWEST
’ WASHINGTON 6,D. C.

NATIONAL 8-6509

April 16, 1957

Mr, Louis B, Nichols

Assistant to the Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington 25, D, C.

. Dear Mr, Nichols:

I want to thank you again for your assistance and
cooperation this morning, I am much more confident about
the ultimate outcome in the light of our discussion,

I have found a barely legible copy of my review of
the Wexley book, It is all I have, and I hope you can
read it without undue strain, You are welcome to make
whatever use of it you can, P

S:Lhcere]y yours,
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¢.d have the counsel o an wperieneed, reruisble sttermeg) he did not

leane thed the statute of liaiteliene had aapired, would be willing te

ezl foluly to & heincus crine cc'r.rtnc oe:tain disgresc and 8
rooathle deeth Lenally relher Vhs 88Ceyt pnishasnt for & xinor
ofi‘mia. Vexley asks oo much of Mt imdelligwt reeder with ao open
nind, ‘
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Cagd of She United Sestes,; wvould Seguiests er pertdisipete 1a sueh o
"frane-upe® o 05 u6 Ve belisve Vhed the nay United SAstes
citisans, the aay law eafesosmend offiewre, Covermmmd lamgere,
anc Judges ¥.0 hawe Yese Lawdlved 1a W2is ¢0se hew 80 1it0e smme
of Jusuise \hed thay WAld aequisese in sush & *frems-p.® And mewt
Liplaeidle of ally Mo e eete B8 te beliove that o Repchlisan |
oluilstrutiony vhlsh sertaialy 48 1a full possvssio of all pert.nos
2acte, Wil perpertrete o “freme-ap® Setume o Lils magnitude wich
vae Lnetiteted by the previcus Demcsretls edninistration for parely
yoi:ical adventaghe |
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OFFICE MEMORANDUM = UNIT.D STATES GOVERN.ENT

J T & . _ DIRECTOR, FBI (100-387835) npaTe: 4/11/57
| FROM - 2 .  SAC, NEW YORK (100-107111) |
SUBJECT: NATIONAL COMMITTEE TO SZCURE

JUSTICE IN TH%)ROSENBEHG CASE: was _ S »
15-C j:l}u\. chen LEVCI '

R t to NY 3/21/53, captionedF :
ﬂwhich signified the Bureau desired
a mmediate step C orrect the vrevious
characterization ome all reports and
letters prepared in the past. Rebulet d4di at

recte N
in all instances informati nished byﬁ
should be attridb tM.n&m. ..fe should be
charecterized as"an &ll:gecd. former Comintern repre-, b7C
sentative whose crcdibilitsy is not known sinée he =~ b7D
has in the past furnishod both reliable and unreliable
information." Rebulet additionally instructcd that
the characterization be inserted on all copies of
the communication in ink, noting the date of change
and the 1initials of thc person making the change,

In accordance with the above, the following
communication has been chanzcd in the NYO to @ operly
attribute the information to- by name .and  p7C"

characterization: : b1
li-Burcau (100-387235) - —_—
(1-61-6629) |65-58236—
(1~65-58236) NOT RECORDED
1-Boston (100-27290) 133 MAY 6 1957
l-Chicago (100-25530) LRITIALS Of CRIGIN.LD
1-Dctroit ‘

1-Los Angclecs (100-L1618) .
l-Newarlk (100-36202) -
l1-Philacdelphia (100-37567
1-San Francisco (100-35117)
1-Now York (105-1261~Sub A-2)
2-New York (100-107111)

‘(‘ |

VAR
A VHTF: dmb ® o
\ (1I+)J 1, IIFORIATTON CONTAINED o
AL . !

T VS I-NRE IED N’,‘:' Y18
O3 MAY 7 1957 |

QRIGINAL FILED In Z70C-3 §7 835~




N

Y
o Py
b4

]
¢

<
f:‘
€

NY 100-107111

(Rpt., Lettor, ‘_'(Dato) ~{Agen¥s Namc) (Place Whoro (Page (T-

Airtel, Etc.): Made) Nos
Report " 6/9/5)  SA (A) EDWARD  New York  1-B,27 T-8
J. CAHILL ‘
Where this communication was a ro the information
corrcsponding to the T-symbol number for on tho informant b7C
page has beon marked "Deleted". 0 670
It 1s rcquested that the Burcau and all interestcd

! officos who rcccived copiles of the communication make changos
| on. all copics in thcir posscssionh, - i} '

It is to be noted
wore dissominated locally to*
First Army; DIO, 3rd Naval Dis

’fﬁ{éoﬁiesjorﬂtﬁis-cbmmunication
Q. following NY agencies: G-2,
id%; 2nd OSI District, USAF.

Lo

se Agehcles hdve boon advisod by. separate’ letter
of new characterizaotion and they have been adviscd that L7(C
they may desire to change their copy of the communication accord- L7D
ingly. '

N If any copies of this revort were disseminated by the
1 Bureau or other offices receiving this letter, it is requested
. that the interested field office or outside agency be advised
of the changes dectailed.

u::ﬁzg!ﬁ; .

e e o s e
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» L e . . Tolson
. - Nichols
FROM : ¥. A, Bran 0« g:l..dm
- . .. - o R . - ; monat

- FE S . o L C T _~_ _\__- . R S L. ¢
) sunm: JULIUS()ROSEWBMG, IDGS., et a.l P PR AP Cani. :.:_ - R - :;h:m.

 ESPIONAGE - R . L o
Nease
The "NEwburgh NEwa," Newburgh, Néw Ibrk, Winterrowd
for 4-17-57 carried article reporting a speech made zg;:r'-—-

by former Special Agent William F, Norton at the
Rotary Clubd, Newburgh, on 4-16-57. Norton's speech & o
qﬁ:‘aa

dealt with the Rosenberg case which case had been

assigned to Norton while he was an Agent in the

New York Field Office. A review of this newspaper

article reflects Norton discussed mainly the portions

of the Rosenberg case which are a maitter of public . .

record and did not reveal any confidential information

which he obtained while employed as an Agent. There N

is one statement in this article which reads: "After,

Greenglass was arrested, his wife urged him to take '\?

the blame and leave the Rosenbergs out of it but

at the trial the jury found the Rosenbergs gutlty - T e

N g of sqpplyzng information to the Russians.” This '

& statement is not correct as Bufiles do not reflect

' that lrs. Greenglass urged her husband to take the

blame. A reading of this sentence indicates that

it is probably a garble of what was actually said

by Norton. Since it appears that Norton did not

reveal any confidential information which he obtained

wvhile an Agent, it is not believed there is any

impropriety connected with this talk. -
Filliam F, Norton entered on duty as a

Special Agent 1-21-41 and resigned 12-31-53, He -~

is8 practicing law in Middletown, New York. Since’

his resignation he has had cordial correspondence

with the Bureau and while in the Bureau he had a

generally good record as an Agent,

S T " ¢ &_s7233308
= . For your iiéormation.Rm _— T
" ol tozod ’ :
JTZ:Jdb\;
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d wao told to rneet Emil had innltrated her
Fnchs scientist ' at' Los Alamos. |this .connection tha

Gold met Fuchs on a road in a|sent there, . ,i.‘_o.‘:. N
car. The two rode ‘together and| Mr. Norton came |

the information was passed. " |U. S. in 1944 and was married.
Gold then went to Albuquerque|{Two years later he became resi-
where he contacted David Green- dent. agent at Stamford, Conn.” A
glass in his home on.a Sunday yéar later he was back in New
morning. Gold told him he had|York handling criminal work and
come from Julius and presented|in 1950 he was reassxgned to es-
bis half of the Jello. box}as iden-|pionage.-. T
tification. David had the other; After this stmt he was ,ssmedl -,

. Many details o! the Julius and
‘Ethel Rosenberg spy .case in
.. which the two were convicted and
; executed were related to the Ro-
«. tary Club at its meeting Tuesday
i In the Palatine Hotel by Middle-
town atformey William F. Norton,
a former FBI agent. who worked
i, - on the case,” .~ <
", .In discussing the Rosenberg
- case, Mr. Norton noted that some
- 'things still are not public.
¥ . . He commegted that thehe have
# been many treasonable acts in the
: past few years and it would ep-
: pear that the average citizen
3 doesn't attach enough nmportme
L to them,
p "Tn his 18 yeau with the FBI, Mr.
Norton said he had become aware

half and the identification was

made. Greenglass delivered to f?og'ew’:i‘ggl ?:w:es?g?d a:n‘lg):gt
Gold the information about the(s; , 1953, to practlce hw - 3
personnel at the Los  Alamos|: U _ e
project. - R !',.:, ;

In the meantlme, Julius had -
stolen a proximity fuse from the
company where -he worked. And
there was available some data

ST TRl

7 of many cases, some of which he

. agreed to give Ruth the names
. of the scientists at Los Alamos.

". a certain scientist is engaged in a

~ . When David went back to New

_ Benedict Arnolds, the speaker said.

-ployment with the U.S. Army Sig-
. nal Corps because of his activities.

' pleas for information, but when

couldn’t talk about. Julias Rosen-
berg was one of several modern

‘Rosenberg marvcied Ethel Green-
glass and was suspended from ém-

He later formed an enginzering
company .with his brother-mnmw,
David Greenglass. ~

In 1944 David's wife, Ruth, wsit-
od her husband who was a'soldier|”
in Los Alamos, N.M. Ethel and
Julius Rosenberg had urged Ruth
to get specific infromation from
*' David about- Los Alamos. Ruth was
to commit this information to mem-
ory for \ﬂhmate transrmttal to the
Soviet Uafon. -
’ Got Names of Sclenﬂsls

David .at first cejected his wife's

- told the Rosenbergs had given up
their Communist activities, he

Mr. Norton said that if it is known

project, from ap intelligence stard-
point, one can find what he is do-
ing since scientists spacializ..

York in 1945, -he provided a fuller
report on” Los Alamos. .
Later at the Rosenberg home in

on a sky platform. This was ja

plans ‘about ‘a space satellite.
After Fuchs was arrested,

flee the country. and gave him
money. Greenglass later was giv-

berg had phontogranhs -made for|
a passport, he told the. photog-
rapher he was going to France.
.27 Other Evldenee R
From Greenglass this infor-
mation was obtained .during the

As a result of this, additional evi-

out of it, but at the trial the jury

supplying lnformation to the
Russians. -

Before he told of the Rosenberz
case, Mr. Norton, who was intro-
duced by Monroe West, gave a
brief ‘history of his service with

the FBI.

at Quantico, Va., he was assigned
to Sioux Falls, S. D. After six

194546 and tles in with today's|

Rosenberg wanted Greenglass to| .~

trial. A large group of FBI men| -
then combed lower Manhattan to] .
find the photographer who recs{ ’
ognized the pictures he had taken.|.

dence had been obtained against| *

Rosenberg. )
After Greenglass was ;|

his wife urged him to take 3

blame and leave the Rosenber

found the Rosenbergs guilty of].

After a six-week training coursej -.

en more money and when Rosen-|
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i New York, a means of identifica-\months, he was transferred to ~ r rov— <
CLIPPIN( tion was worked out with a Jello|Cleveland and later to New Bed- CATE Z ~39-8¢ LY3oya
box. The box was to be torn in|ford, Mass., as resident agent‘ s : Pw -
DATE:  half and the two halves were to be|to handle all liaison with the fish- A
-, ~matched when agents met. - Ing fleet which often would find]| <
SUBMI . Jullus Rosenberg Introduced;Geyman U-boats bobbln¢ up ln

‘z.f

" David Greenglass to a Russian
and the Russtan questioned David
about the atomic bomb. A man
by the name of Gold was assigned
by the vice consul jof the Soviet

the middle of their fleets

In 1943, Mr. Norton was in Mexr
feo and Central America ' In-
telligénce work. Here, he was on
leave of absence from the FBI

~ Unlon i3 New York to the mission

#
&

s -
S

i

supposed]y. apd an employe of an|—

o get more {nformation. _'American indu The Germans|™ -
o Q%’Wi%ﬁ-— 3 07 h
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May 10, 1957

MEMORANDUM FOR MR, TOLSON
MR, BOARDMAN
//' ST ~ MR. NICHOLS

‘ l On Maj 9, 1957,. I had an extended 66nfez;eno§ with the T
Attorney General in his office at which various matters were gone over
by the Attorney General and myself pertaining to Departmental and
Quiraosu. anarationa. . . v -
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.u,.i; n-*nm rron coxmum
S HESSIN 5S¢t "WCLASSTFIED EXCEP!
mxmsnowu ommwm SN

» : S'hc caplonagc admlutonc made by
‘ nu ‘Jullus Xlaua Puchs In Fedruary, 1950,
‘led to the identification of Ha 0014 ae Mqh
‘Amertcan oontact¥ - In detailing Ails espiona c E
"~ operations, Gold furnished { mtun whio
.ded to the identification of David drunglan. ‘f
- @ Jormer United States Army sergeant stationed '
s ct Los Alamos during lforld Far Il as a Soviet . ..
~esplonage agent. GCreonglass in turn lup)t(:atd

- his slster, tthcl and her husdand, Jullus Rnenberg. o
“as having directed his espionage operatfons.,” The '
resultant fnvestigation developed the foot that
Morton Sobell, radar engincer and former classmate
oS Rosenbe was also involved., Sobell was -
- -Jocated In Mexico where he had fled with Ale ... ...
family and upon his ejection from Mextoo 2y . e
%llc.xtaan authoruta, hc o ta nto cuafdodé

Classxfied 157
_Exémpt from G
Date of Declassx

TR he "trial of the ¢ e ‘
Jullua and EFthel Rosendberg and Morton Sobcu, be an w

~ in the Diatrlct Court, Southern Dtstrict of New York,
' on March 6, 1951, The trial judge was Irving Robert
Kaufman, a Jurist who had capped a drilliant career
SR with hie appointment as a district Judge om -
gl Novembder 1,..1949. Incldaniclly, Judge Kauﬂuan ;
o was of the same religious persuaaton as the
defendants which made the later claims b pra-}
e communies groups of anti-Semitism ridiculous.
S Tlos — . i+ The United States Attorney, Irving Saypol, and Ate
BT pordmen ) aaeli’ant, Roy Cohn, were also of thc same fatth.
Moo ——JPL:jdbs: bzb(/fﬁ%/ Dt
okr (7) NOTE: Cover ‘memo Belmont to Boardman, 5/10/57, JFL: Jdb, re -
R;’:' Rosenberg-Hiss. , \‘TY -
Ne-se oted Gold uas identified thru invest] Fom .
Toerowd| s well as info from Fuchs. However .
"‘ollomn_ n itncluded in this swmmary. ‘

b3 =2 836-22/7

CLO:




: tafornation on the atom domd to Rosenberg Sfor . -
" transmfssion to the Russtans, IThey also told of

7. told ef the part plaped by Sobell fm the operatfons -

“17 from Mextcotestified to Sobellls use of cliasesw -
. and furtipe actfons while in that country. - E‘ZP""

" the Fifth Amendment. - Nortom Sobell did not testify .

»
) .

Rosenberg-Sobdell Case

i " the Greenglasses rwcclcd thetr ncrnimnf
"By %he Rosendergs and detatled the furaishiag of -

“-turntng $Rfermatfon over to Harry Gold mho was the .
adattted courter for Adnatoli Yakovlew, Sovist "cc-
Consul, New YorX City. Gold ta turh $old of - T
receiving and transaftting this fnforzmation fron
Greenglass to his Soviet supertor, Max Elitcher, et T
Jormer classmate of Rosenderg osnd Sodell at eoncgc, o e
told eof aitempts by Bosenderg to recrutt him and - :

of this network. Another classngte, #tlltam L‘enztgcr, :
- related Ats knovledge of acting as a mail drop for
Sodell while Sodell was in Mexico. 8ix witnesses

witnesses Sfrom the Atoric Energy Comnisgion tdenﬁfic o

the duplicate sketches of the atom bomd made by .
Greenglass &t the irial of the sXetches Re gave -

Jultus Rosendérg a8 being accurate reproductiou
o/ the ctam bonb droppcd on Iagaackt, Japan.

o ' me defcndanta, Jultut and xthez Boseubcry,
""""'kcttftcd i3 their own behalf and denied the entire -
. testimony df the Greenglasses, Fhen queattoued
" comcerning their comnunist q'futctiona, they olciud

. tn Bts own beRals and mo witncsses testified for . - .7

Aim. On March 29, 1951, the Jfary found all three P
defendants guilty.  On April 5; 1951, the Bounbergc B SR CIPRPY
were nntenced to decth and Sobdell to thtrty years.

; ﬁgst zrtgz Hbttona gnd Appeals

his caae occuptes a: satque position tn
the Matorg of Amertcan jurisprudence in the number
of Judicial revtews afforded t1t,. Prior to the
. executioa of the Rosenbergs on June 19, 1953, the
District Court considered this case sirteen times,
seven appeals were taken to the Circutit Court of LT
dppeals and seven appeals were mnade to ithe United States '
Supreme Court. Further, on two occasions, applications




Rosenderg-Sodell Case

z_.;:.__urc nade to ﬂu Prutdcnt of the Fnttcd Stat«u o
<5 for ezecutive clemency., Xt ta ¢ tridute teo

- Judge Xaufaan's adilities cs s trial ge tacf

‘in. ¢21 the numerous motions aad appea o,watcb ;

subfected Bts conduct of the trial te mest

earcm ccratiny, Bo naontbla orror uc fom.

SR Some of ﬁe uoat cntnent MMO tn contcmporcry

;;_“Aurlcan Jurtdical Mtatorp heard motfons end - P

'~ appeale $n this case. In the Distriot Court, - - s

7 Sentor Judge Joiw ¢, Xnoz, Judgéec 3“”’7 'o 4"‘“"0 R

" Sylveaster J. Ryan, Edward €. Dfmock aad . L e

Judge Xayfman passed on motions. Ia the (.’ircsu

= .., Court of Appeals, Secoand Ciroutf, such !Iluctrtcu

: :-Judges as the late Jerome ¥, Frank, Thomss Swam,
. Rarrte B, Chase, Augustus and uarud Hand and - -

..+~ Charles B. €Clark partictpated tn Rearfng varfous .-;::

appeals and disposing of potnts $a law raised b'

the defendants om tiese appeals, In the {int CoLn e B

appeal made to the Circuit Court ef Appealsy R

Judge Frank gave the opinion on Fedruary 25, 1953, '

and stated that eince two of the defendanis nust

de put to death, the court scrutimized the record

... D3th eztraordinary care to ace tf §t eontetud

cny of ﬂu errors aucrtad tu ae cppccl.

LS T " on Octoder 13, 1952, Ontted Stctal IR

Snprcu Conurt denfed the petitton of the defcudanu e

. Jor @ writ of certtorarf. 4 memorsndum optafon was ’ A

“ftled by Hp, Justice Frankfurter $n which he stated - . L

the Circutt Court of Appeals in tits case ‘was duply S e
conscious of $ts responsidtlities. . _ :

".

‘--_ Tt L P

On aevcral other occaatona the Untted Statec

. Supreme Court considered thts case and individual

© Justices gave tt thefr attention. On June 17, 1953,

Mr. Justice Louglas granted o etay of ezecution to

the defendants tn order to ¢onstder & new point of

law ratsed by thetr attorneys. On June 19, 1853, = .
the full court considered this mrew point of lom® . " =~ .
and after delideration and BAearing oral arguments, - -
vacated the stay. Mr. Justtcc Jac&aou prepared ﬂu




£ 3

%yn&r&é&’own Case

A

& &5
"""optnton ef the court, S0 VR n&% thts case,
Rowvover, that lp, Justice Clark filed & geparate

.. concurring opintom, _Im Afs opiaton ¥r. Judtice Clag®t =~
. o gtgted as Jollewasr "Seoen “‘;n m,&'mc the defendante . o

o  Cefendants wepe ssntenced to death en April & 1951¢ ;

Ao 4'-;’6(*:?’ Y o

. Aas Aad one petition Jer ¢ wr

deen Defore this Court, In additfon, the Chtef Justicey,
a8 well a8 tadtvtducl Justices, Acve conafdered appliostions s
- by the defendants, IThe Court &f Appeale end the Listricd .. <.
.. Court Maus likeuise given careful constderation t0 auen . '

zore nunercus opplications thas Aag Shis Court, The -

© pegtaning with oxr refusal to review the conpiceion and . ..
_sentsace fn Getober, 1352, each of tAe Jusiicea have :

&-:wa the most painstakiny conefderation to Wie oo, ... . IR
' ‘In facty oll durtac the past Ivra of this Coupt one op -
another facpt af thta 1fticatton ecoupted the attention - - 7

“

L AN

A

e D S R e e Tl TRGTAL FLUeTTL T
B ST stmee the execution ¥f the Rosenderp®y ..
Zerton Sodell das continued Afs Iagﬁ appeale, He . -~ -
{¢ of tertiorars dealed -~
dy the Inthed States Guprens Court ond s June, 19538 -
Ae siled motions for a Ded trial with the Ifetried ... .. ...
Court, Southern tetrict of oo York, TMess notions
sare deafcd and Acue been oppealed to the Circuit
Court of 4ppeals, S ‘

S - It 18 iInteresting to notgthc,,comut e

Party exhibited 11ttle or no interest in the . - E

-~ Rosenberg=Sobell case untt{l such time as it was .. .

" apparent that thc;h:ould Jurnish ro information to T
the Government. Communist Party seized on this - .

s

A

" as a cause celebre and brought into being the -
*. - greatestt propaganda campaign this country has ever

seen. This campaign was particularly effective . . .. . T
- abroad where readers were not aware of the minute . . oo
care given to protecting the rights of the defendants

in American courts.. ’ e

.
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‘ Oﬁice Mem”amdum UNITED 51’1(53 GOVERNMENT
| % TO t L. V. Boardmn% DATB: May 10, 1957

; | FROM : A. H. Belmont % Boardman &
| w e

sUBJncr JULIUS Roszgfama, va8., et al S AT T Pusas
. . . - Rosen
o R . . T © & Teas

(Bufz.le 65-58236)

%
A
o
»
L]

- ALGER HISS , e
i IS - R | | R
- (Bufile 101-2668) ' - o é, -

. 'In accordance with the Director's request,
there is attached a memorandum to the Attorney General
transmitiing to him write-ups on the Hiss and Rosenberg-
Sobell cases. These write-ups deal with the judicial
aspects of both these cases and point out the fact ,
that the defendants had all the benefits of American
Justice afforded to them through many appeals heard CT
by eminent American judges. .

ACTION:

If you approve, the -attached memorandum ;‘
wzll be forwarded to the Attorney General. v/

E’nclosurew < /3~‘§7
JPLe Jdbqu \/ / b

cc - Boardman

Belmont '

Nichols 5 \g).}/
Branzgan £0-3 /\},

Branigan o) é;“ fm"ﬁw

F.L, Jones

24 MAY 21 1957 - |

bExl")m‘. C « Faack \{3& ) - | — -
. . .-;.-',J/ .

1 0% T Bk Pe

é?a i

‘o

UNRECORD®



; | FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION |

CONFIDENTIAL
REPORTING OFFICK - OFFICE OF ORIGIN INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD

; CHICAGO NEW YORK Sf/%— 57 4/4,18;5/6-10/57
\ TILE OF CASE N L REFORT MADK BY .

NATIONAL COMMI TO SECURE ., RICHARD F, ALLEN

JUSTICE IN T OSENBERG CASE, CHARACTER OF CASE

R “'—‘5"— “= Sobell :
aka,, National Rosenberg e INTERNAL SECURITY - C

Commi ttee

3’0"53

SYNOPS!S: . . ;

Chicago Sobell Committee (CST), located in Room 1301, Great
Northern Office Building, 20 W, Jackson Blvd., Chicago, Ill,

This Committee continues to maintain a bank account at.tha
Analgamated Trust and Savings Bank im Chicago, Account .
activities set out as well as identitiss of current ahd former (W
CSC officers, There has been no activity noted in the past

six months other than the distribution of a limited number of -
leaflets urging contributions to further the cause of MORTON
SOBRELL. HAVEN PERKINS, Midwest Field Representative for the
Vational Ccmmittee to Sscure Justice for MORTON SOBELL,
directed to develop the leadership of the Sebell Comnittee in

Chi.cago o M/ﬂ /4/‘/ /75
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DETAILS: ~ - N O

All 1nformants utilized1n ﬁhis\report
have furnished reliable 1nfoﬁnatioﬂ in the past.

The following organiutions which are utilized
in this report has been d esignated by the Attorney
General of the United States. pursuant to Executiva
Order 10450: BN .

— . COMMUNIST PARTY USA (CP) e
CONGRESS OF AMERICAN WOMEN -~ o

ORIGIN AND DEVELOPMENT

In October, 1953, 1t was reported that the
National Committee to Secure Justice in the Rosen-
berg Case (NCSJRC), was formed. in Januaery, 1952,
to ralse funds for the defense of JULIUS AND ETHEL .
ROSENBERG; who were convicted together-with MORTON
SOBELL on March 29, 1951 for conspiracy to commit
espionage. N

It was also reported that the Chicago .
Committee to Secure Justice in the Rosenberg Cale'vas
the Chicago affiliate of tha NCSJRO. : .

('1'-1: 10/10/53)

The National Conferenco - BT AR
on the Rosenberg-Sobell Cass; which was’ called bv
the NCSJRC, was held at the ﬁine Arts Building, [}10
South Michigan Avenue, Chicago, Illinois, on October 10
and 110 19530

(2, 10M1/53) .

The National Rosenberg-Sobell Committee
was formed at the above conference om October 11,
1953, and the Chicago Rosenberg-SdbéIl Commlttee (CRSC)

Lty meapee ome e mee
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' 13 the local affiliate of that organization.
‘*1‘ (T-1, 10/11/53)

LOCATION OF THE CHICAGO
SOBELL COMMITTEE

On October 2, 1956, Mrs, LILLIAN PEARSON,

Secretary to HENRY MANN, Manager, Great Northern
Property Building, 20 West Jackson Boulevard, Chlcago,
advised SA RICHARD F. ALLEN that the CSC -renewed for
one year 1ts lease with the Great Northern Uffice
Building during the first week in Septebmer, 1956,
effective September 1, 1956, and that the cosigners .
for this 1956-57 lease were DAVID SOLTKER and SYLVIA
LEVINSON, acting for the CSC.,. -

X on April L, 1957, Mrs._PEARSON advised SA
ALLEN that the Chicago Sobell Committee's lease was
still in effect and that they wére :8till located in
Room 1301, She furthHer stated that the CSC promptly
paid their monthly r ent,

: Mr, HENRY MANN; Manager, Great Norﬁhern
Property Bullding, advised SA ALLEN on April 18, 1957,
that the CSC, since renewing its lease for Room 1301.
in the Great Northern Office Building, has promptly
and regularly paid their rent, although no activity
by anyone is Room 1301 has been noted.

On April 18, 1957, Mr. JOE BRUMFIELD, Janitor.
for the aforementioned building, advised SA ALLEN that

-3 -
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.one . of his duties as janitor was to clean all office
space in this building; however, he has not cleaned : .
Room 1301 since about November, 1956, as no one has-
been working in this office, BRUMFIELD stated that
to his knowledge he has seen no one epter or leave
Room 1301 in the past several months, ,

FORMER AND CURﬁENT
OFFICERS OF THE CSC

In May, 1957, the following jndividuals were
still listed as officers for the CSC. v -

RUTH ROTHSTEIN, Chairman
DAVID BOLTKER, Secretar? , '
. :
. (T<l, who holds a resporjgible
position, 5/6/57) ?

In June, 1956, JOSEPHINE GRANAT was reported
as being acting Executive Secretary of the CSC,

(T-3, 6/13/56)

Since November 1l, 1956, JOSEPHINE GRANAT
has resided at 552 Montclaire Avenue, Oakland, California,

(T-5, 11/14/56)

Current Status of Leadership in .
Chicago Sobell Committee, Chicago

In May, 1957, it was reported that HAVEN
PERKINS, Midwest Field Representative for the NCSJMS,
after conferring with national officers of the
Committee to Secure Justice for MORTON SOBELL, was
directed to develop leadership of the Sobell Committee
in Chicago., It was also reported that PERKINS intends
to spend each Saturday in Chicago to promote the Sobell

cause,
(16, 5/6/57)
-4 -
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, FINANCES |
' “ In May, 1957, the following information regarding
the CSC bank account, maintained at the Amal gamated Trust .
and Savings Bank, 111 South Dearborn Street, Chica gOs dui'ing
the period October 1, 1956 through May 2, 1957, wap furnished:

Ba.lance of tge CSC account aa ot

A - 9/30/56 - $704.06
Date EQQQ Q - Deposits - _‘Balance
October 2 ) LRI $ 29.00 $733.06
9 s 51 ou S 682,02
15 57.00 739.05
15 739,02
22 50,00 , . 689,02
23 60,00° 629,02
25 10,1 ‘ 618,88
31 . o 11.00 Bal, 10/31/48 629,88
November 2 80, OG 549,88
9 32.%8 419.88
13 ' 51,04 ' 368,84
15 29,00 - 397.81L
19 50,00 239 ol T 587.61
30 26,00 613,61
30 60,00 Bal.ll/3046 583,61
December 6 260,00 293,61 - i
10 51,04 232,43 . .
~10,1Y : S
1 ? 53 . 653.8L -
115,0 7097 :
U woeut T 90,01 - 743.84
118; 20,00 A " 723,84
1 250_;007 ; ' 473.84
32.2 T 10,1 ‘ 463,70

120,00 583.70
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Date Wi thdrawals DeEosi ts : Bal ance
December 27 SO a1a R . .70
1957 3 §2oo.oo $ l‘é 00 B 1.12/33/56 129.70 -
Jamuary 7 51.35 L 378.35
7 . W 37.00 ' h15.35'
:{1; 200,00 . 1.18;55 %ﬁgg
18 T LS 632,55 .
. 30 10,1} B .
30 ' . 10,00 Bal, 1/047 622,
February 6 100,00 B : - 562,41
6 92,00 651
6 25,00 629,11
7 51.0L4 e 578.37
13 e 109,15 687.52
18 100,00 587.52
19 100,00 . 57.35 Shl .87
21 14,87 530,00
21 55.30 585.30
25 25.00 e 560,30
27 100,00 Bal, 2287 L60.30
March 1 48,00 - - -~ 112,30 .
' 5 51.04 ’ 361.26
27 54,00 i 901,76
29 o 7700 978,76
29 115,00 Bel, 3/3/57 933.76
April 1 11.711 922,02
h SOV 00" - » 422,02
[ 28 ,00 . o - 394,02 -
5 _ : 108,000 502,02
8 ‘-2 o.os ’ - l},99 097
9 51,0l . A 448.93.
15 92.00 540,93
18 50,00 : 90.93
26 . 235,00 Bal L8057 725,93
May 2 200,00 525.93

-6 =
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Bal b g t 25, "
Baiemcs ot s°°°7° 25T ;*-?of;.zz
}ts from 10/1/56 to - , o
| -+ 3134469
TOTAL o $3838.75
HithérawaIS-and other ‘ o A

zgagﬁes from 10/1/56

' 12,82
Balance at 5/2/5 ' § 523.93

The above information will only be' made available
upon issuance of a subpoena duces tecum. i

(T-4, 5/6/57)

AFFILIATION OF
OFFICERS OF CSC

(T-7, 7/14/50)
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It should be noted that in the House Committee on
Un-American Activities hearings held on August 2, 3, L4, 1955,

- regarding the National Committee in Washington, D. C., RUTH

- ROTHSTEIN was subpoenaed to testify and 1nvoked the Fifth

Amendment. _ : Sl Lo
DAVID LER SOLTKER . L S

In 1942 information was received from the Office of

.Naval InteXligence, Chicago, reflecting. that DAVID LEE GOLTKER

was at that time a Communist.

' LITERATURE ISSUED BY GSC

A letter dated February, 1957, bearing the signature
of DAVID L. SOLTKER was received from the CSC. This letter

appealgd for tinancial support "in its effort to win justice
for MORTON SOBELL", .

‘ ('T-9,' '2/13/57)

A four page printed newspaper dated November, 1956,
was received from the CSC., This newspaper was issued by the .
Committee to Securé Justice for ;MORTON SOBELL and was distributed
in Chicago by the CSC. It bore the caption,®™ MORTON SOBELL-
Prisoner on Qur Conscience." Page four of this item lists the
locations of the various Sobell Committees, giving the locatlon

=8=
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of the CSC as 20 West Jackson Boulevard, Chicago,
Illinois, ‘telephone number Websater 9-5992.

" (Mr. ARDEN DEARBEYNE,.. " .
Attorney, 6332 N, Greenwcod
Avenue, éh

. 1/15/57).. N ;

A mimsographed leaflet described ﬁhereon _l
as being issued by the CSC - states : in part as
follows:. )

'On January 7, 1957, the United States
Court of Appeals will rule on the appeal for a
hearing on new evidence or for a new trial for Morton
Sobell, Thé continuous legal effort and exaustive
investigations have been costly and funds are an
absolute necessity - please assist this prisoner ‘
our c.consclence- dy enclosing & contribution now, -

(Mr. ARDEN DEARBEYNE,
1/15/57)

Pt

cszz?:sémtj

CONF TIAL

icago 26, Illinois,i
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W e T ADMINIS TRATIVE

Careful consideration has been given to
each source concealed and T symbols were utlizied
in this report only in those instances where the
1dentities of the sources must be concealed.

INFORMANTS
Identity of Date of Activity and/or File Number
Source Description of informa-- Where Located

tion furnished

Characterization NCSJRC
and CSC S

pri—

o b2v? D
Anonymous Source
T aracterization CSC ‘
brc o
2D b .
JO GRANAT Executive 100-23741-669
Secretary - CSC- ‘ S
- 0fficers of CSC . Instent report
bC
57D
Finances - : Instant report

ATMINISTRATIVE PAGE

- 10 =
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Identity of ~ Date of Activity and/or File Kumber °

Source Description of informa- Where Located .7 . -
I . tion furnished R . -

T-5 - JO GRANAT residing . 100-237l1 =676
Mrs, EED ROBINSN Osakland, Ca.lifornia _ S A
Manager, Apart- LoD e

ment House, 552
Montclaire Avenue
Oakland, Calif,

T : Current Status Leadership SL 100-11726
L¢ csc5/57 | S
1D
T-7 Characterization
RUTH MERSON
bI¢

b9
per his request) .

T-8 Characterization - o

b2 %D

Literature 100-25530-3264(9)
Letter dated 2/57 , ,
L,

- b7¢
Characterization
sn.v:m LEVINabN

THE ‘CHICAGO DIVISION = b7¢C b7D
AT CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

LEADS

Will continue to follow and report activities of :
the National Rosenberg-Sobell Committee and the PSC. ‘(

ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE o

-1l - E@;—"—‘ :“4“5“
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REFERENCES -

Report of SA RICHARD F. ALLEN, dated October 23, 1956, .
at Chicago, S

Bureau letter to Chicago, dated May 1, 1957.

e — e

ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE
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L B . FBI
NEW YORK, N. Y.

Transmit the following message via — AIRTEL
RM

Mr. Pai 503 . cee
Mr. Rosen .

Mr. Néase e
Tele. Room =
Mr, Holloman.. G

| sma.mc'r " uLTus HOSENBERG, was., et a1”
' ESP.' - R* Eep\ov\aw = Rua.ﬁ.

et e e e S 'é.sc.&m o.se,.,k ok Now tf. J.,

“ o JAMES KILSHEIMER, former AUSA , Who was member
of prosecution staff in ROSENBERG trial, telephonically advised
Ty 1nstant date that he received call last week from WILLIAM . -
9L0w0Lc _KUNSLER Ph .), the producer of a radio program entitled, "Law -
. on Trial," broadcast on New York radio station WNEW on Sunday .
2 nights, KILSHEIMER stated KUNSLER explained that this program b
is tape recorded and treats of current controversial issues such __, ..
as recent question on merits’ of fluoridation of the: drinking %%
water of New York City, both pro and con viewpoints being pre-
sented. ,KKUNSLER told KILSHEIMER he was contemplating doing’ a
jyprogram on the -ALGER HISS case and the ROSENBERG case; that " ..
Professor MALCOLM P. SHARP, Professor of Law, University of
Chicago,>has written a book entitled '"Was Justice Done?" pre-
enting a doubt concerning the Justice of the ROSENBERGS' con-
viction, and that KUNSLER was golng to attempt to have SHARP . -~ -: ..
‘present a 25 minute tape recorded interview concerning the -~ v *
ROSENBERG case.~ KUNSLER asked KILSHEIMER if he would be willing
~ to record a tape presenting the prosecution.viewpoint if SHARP -
< agrees to do a recorded interview. KILSHEIMER advised NYO he -
ould be willing to record tape interview in Government's 1ntere?§? B

if he can thereby be of service to the Government but will not
accept KUNSLER'S offer if the Bureau has any obJection to his - -~
articipation. 1 . -

would consider the proposition if KUNSLER secures SHARP's
recording but that he 1is not contractually bound KUNSLER said

’ \'F - '1!3 { ﬁ: : R

(3 - BuFeau (65- 58236)‘9214) DORDH" 7'
4 - New York (65-153 A . ,_u;:fs‘f,” :
Y- 105- 10101) ;

(' s KILSHEIMER said he 1nd1cated to KUNSLER that he

1 - 5 1 920 ‘B’-‘W—-X: . _ B bb-sg
NI SR :
. RTH:DMcK - 1 ~ ;”-’p'é-.:, rmw,““ 104 . e HATTY 8l
/"f’ 1._/7 g - o? :‘f"/ “\9‘3}3‘ ':II“( 4, 2o e o T /]@-‘ ,(,g".« 'J’

/3"‘7 'Yfl "\I/"T‘Tﬁ“ C “'T’\I“ILD.:). i f- - r7 f”‘- ‘_}/
) A /’./L/J’/(L—Ir f'/{(ﬂ

ST U TP T g
Sent V—M P?r




Fué ‘.;'-(Rev. 3-13-58) - ) .

e

hat 1f SHARP agrees, “theé program w111 “be scheduled for June.
ILSHEIMER stated KUNSLER will presumably contact SHARP during -
ast week in May and will advise KILSHEIMER if SHARP accepts.-
ILSHEIMER will then advise the NYO of SHARP'S decision. The
rogram is on the radio only, 18 not televised, according to

Approved: Sent

M Per

Special Agent in Charge
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/ Asaistant Attorney General
| - Nilltam Fo Tompkine

Dtroote‘r, ‘IBI‘

Juea ttlchetncr, former Autctant (muaa stata,
. Atsorney, .Southera District of New York, who was a ,_ug;bcr <
“of the projecution staff in t trtol of the Rogendergs,
. $nformed our New York Offitce on I f 27, 1957, that he hcd“ e
" recetved a“telephons ¢oll from Wil tn Xunsler: [phonettc)' -l
S the ﬁroduccr of @& radio. program entitled “Law oh Trial,":
"Kélshetmer advised that Kunsler told Afm this program ts -
-tape wrgoorded and treats qurrent dontroversial. tasues
prgu g bOtA viewpoints. Xunsler told Kilahetmer hcs
planned doiag @ program eq the. Alg 0{ Agae and _Rogenderyg. eased.
“and that he intended to attenpd 0 Aave Professor Usloolwm Pe™
&arp, ‘Ungversity of Chscagd, present 6 235 mtnute taps .
.recorded tntérview oconcerning this ecase. Xunsler asked <7V .
~Ktlsheimer $f hc would be williag o record a tape preunttug e
the prosecutor's viewpotnt if Shurp agrees to a recorded
tnterview. Xilshetner advised the New Iork Office Ae would N .
- be willing to record such an interview 1f he oan theredy de :
Sn pern 0f servioe te: the Governneat but Mls.‘u .not-acaoept thc

L : lralcoln J'. Sharp ma ouc‘o t_ha dcfenu attarncy
'bhovpdrttotpaycd in the later stagey of the . Rosenbery 'casw;
‘‘Hle 'ls 6 oharser Hemder and forme? president of the National"
“fawyers Guild which ergantzatios Acs been ofted as @ camnuntet/
Jront by the committee on Un-Amertcan Adctivities of the House
',f Representattves, Sharp has also written a book entitled. g
Vas Justice Doner" whtch was, completely dbiaged in favor. of th o

T . . RECORDED -5 - Sy /3,..;
§ Our Kew York Offtce has dee O..tul.eted to vta
Hr. Ktlahetner that any deolaion §u' this matter 16 ond b0 b‘
- made By him:. 1 ond the Bureau will e tithers a avc Ror. disw
: 8pprove of his participation inrmg T Ogrin e\ ur New York'
'Offtca has alee deen fnsiéructed ‘u~ at tz l’tlahetnr'
"that he might mnt 't ‘_;_oontoct the. Ds thil

mtter. e Rt B 131 “
O@ ﬁ_,_,“.]_"?fhé QIbOUa (‘8 J’urn !:Shed t

NESEIN IS UHCL C3IFIED %
Ty /225 80 Il‘ 30]3_94

e
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Oﬂife Memo.ndum "UNITED srées GOVERNMENT

To , : Le Ve Boardma%Y DATB: May 29, 1957

Ticklers: Mr, Boardman Tolson
Nichols

FROM : 4, H, Belmont Xr. Belmont
VHQ Mr. Nichols W‘Lﬁ”
SENB

e T

“HW“3=.JULIUS RO ELG, was. et al. T o a Parsons
*  ESPIONAGE - R : R st T Tl st 0T Roses
. . ) . . oL . o . Temm
o T - T T 2 7 Nease
- . Vinterrowd —
o - The New YorprOffice by attéched airtel 5-27-57, . © Tele. Room —
advised that Janme dtlshezmen,_former Asgigtant U. S. Attorne _
Southern Distri of lew York aona member of the prosecution .

'stqﬂf in the Rosenberg trial, s*tated he had been contacted by

#illiam Xunsler (ph) to appear on a radio program entitled "Law on
Trzal." Kunsler produces this program which is tape recorded and -
atteapts to treat current controversial issues. KXunsler is contem-
plating a program on the Hiss and Rosenberg cases. He is attempting
to have Malcolm P. Sharp, professor of law, University of Chicago,
present a 25 minute tape recording on the Rosenberg case. Sharp :
wrote a book entitled "ias Justice DoneP"” which was very pro-Rosenberg.
Sharp is a charter member anrd former president of the National Lawyera"
Guild and he also participated as an atiorney for the Rosenbergs im - -
the later stages of that case. Kunslcr asked Kilsheimer if he would
be willing to record a tape presenting the prosecution viewpoint if
Sharp cgrees to an interview. Kilsheimer stated he woulid be willing
to do this if he can assist the Government but he will not accept the
offer if the Bureau objects. Kilsheimer advised he told Kunsler he
wonld consider the proposition if Kunsler secures Sharp's recording
but that he i8 not bound. Kunsler stated that if Sharp agrees, the
program will be scheduled for June. Kilsheimer stated Kunsler will
presumably contact Sharp during the last week in May and will advise
Kilsheimer if Sharp accepts. Kilsheimer will then advise New York
Office of Sharp 8 decision. Bureau files contain no 1dent1fzab1e -
information concerning Xunsler. "(z

Kilsheimer was a member of the staff of thenm U. S. :ittorney
Saypol during the trial of the kosenbergs and also handled most of Ny
the post-trial motions made prior to the execution of the Bosenbergs.:fl
Kilsheimer left the office of Assistont U, §. sAttorney and is now
practicing law in dWew York City. 4e was used by U. S. Atiorney during
the preparation of the Government case in connection with the motions
for a new trial made by Morton Sobell, codefendant of ihe Hosenbergs,
in May, L356. In Decemser, 1335, Azlshezmer agreed to act as a
parole advisor for David Greenglass in the event parole was granted
to Greenglass. It is believed the Bureau should not be placed in a
position of telling Kilsheimer to accept or decline this offer and -
the decision gsho.:ld be made by hjin alone.. It zs also believed that

it shonld be sugjested to Kilsh q:er wgn to infform the
Department concerning this Qﬁﬁqeg.d
65-53236 & '

7
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Memorandum Belmont to Boardman
Res JULIUS ROSENBEZRG -
65=-58236

l. There is attached for your approval an a
New York Office instructing that Kilsheimer should be f£old such
decision in this matter should be made by him and t Bureau will
not express approval or disapproval of his participation. New York
is also instructed to suggest to Kilshezmer he may want to inform the

Departmcnt of this matter, m f ¢

ACTIONS
itel to the

=

2. There is attached a lettef to AAG Tompkins znfbrmzng
him of the above and the Bureau 'S response to Kilshezmer.A-
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DETATLS:
I. BACKGROUND

In the "Daily Feople's World" (DPW) issue dated
December 23, 1953, there appeared an article amouncing
that the "Northern California Rosenberz-Sobell Committee"
had announced a new signatory to an Amicus Brief asking te
Supreme Court to review the case of MORTON SOBELL.

The DPW was a West Coast Communist publication
which in February 1957 reverted to the name "People's World".

SF T-1, who has furnished reliable information
in the past, adiised on January W4, 1957, that BEN LEGERE,
Chairman of the East Bay Sobell Committee had recently
stated that there was no difference between the Northern Califorrh
Council of Sobell Committees (NCCSC) and the Bay Area Ccuncil
of Sobell Committees. LIEGZRE stated that the NCCSC had been
formed to focus attention on the Mortcn Sobell case.
LEGERE added that as . outlying Sobell Committees are formed
they would send representatives to meetings in San Francisco.

SF T-2, who has furnished reliable information
in the past, on November 16, 1956, furnished a mimeographed "..”
letter dated November 1, 1956, from the Bay Area Council of -
Sobell Committees in which WARREN K. BILLINGS announces that
he had accepted the position of Chairman of the "Bay Area
Council of Sobell Committees" at the 17th anniversary
celebration of his release from prison.

In the DFWY issue dated October 17, 1956, on Page €,
Column 1 through 3, there avpears an article in which
infcrmation is set forth that WARAREN K. BILLINGS had accepted
the chairmanship of the "Northern California District Council
of Sobell Committees." The article continued that the
Council made the announcement tc coincide with the 17th )
anniversary, on Cctober 17, 1956, of BILLING's release from
Folsom Prison.
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SF T-3, who has furnished reliable information in .

the past, on November 1, 1956, advised that on October 19, 1956,

WARREN K. BILLINGS accepted the chairmanship of the Norther
California Council of Sobell Committees at his 17th - -
anniversary celebration of his release from prison held on
October 19, 1956, at 150 Golden Gate Avenue, San Francisco,
California.

SF T-2, on November 16, 195€, furnished a pamphlet
entitled "The Facts in the Case of Morton Sobell". On
the last page the following is set out: '"Other facts and the
full trial record are available at: '

San Francisco Sobell Committee
1122 MarketStreet,

San Francisco?
MArket 1-9811°

However, the Market Street address is stamped
over with the following address:

"1417 Valencia. Street,
San Francisco 10, California"

In an article in the DPW, issue dated November 9,

1956, Page 2, Coliumn 3, the address of the Bay Area Council _ |

of Sobell Committees is set out as 1417 Valencia Street,
San Francisco, California. ~

SF T-%, whc has furnished reliable information in
the past, advised on March 7, 1957, that at an enlarged
Bay Area Council of Sobell Committees meeting held on March 2,
1957, at the Whitcomb Hotel, San Francisco, California,
SYLVIA STEINGART stated that there were Sobell Committeées
in Palc Alto, San Mateo, San Jose, Sonoma, Stockton,
Sacramento and watsonviile, California.
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ITI. CONNECTIONS WITH <
THE NATIONAL OFFICE

SF T-1 on April 17, 1957, advised that the Bay
Area Council of Sobell Committees receives literature
from the New York office for distribution to other committees
in the Bay Area. The informant continued that the Bay Area
Council of Sobell Committees also receives létters from
the New York office with suggestions on actions tc be taken
by the Bay Area Council of Sobell Committees.

SF T-4, on March 7, 1957, furnished a newspaper
tabloid,entitled, "Morton Sobell Prisoner on Our Consciknce
dated November 19, 1956, described as"a newspaper to wecure
Justice 1n the case of Morton Scbell," and published by te
"Committee to Secure Justice for Morton Sobell." On the reverse
side of the sheet under caption, "Contact Committee Near
You," the Bay Area Council of Sobell Committees is 1listed.

SF T-3 on December 10, 1956, advised that cn November
14, 1956, SYLVIA STEINGART stated that the New Ycrk office
wanted the Bay Area Council of Sobell Committees to send
$1,000 a month to the New York office.

ITI. BAY AREA COUNCIL CF T
SOBELL COMMITTEZS (BACSC)

(1) Address

In the "National Guardian", issue dated February 11,
1957, final edition, there appeared an announcement that
the BACSC would now be at 345 Franklin Street, San Francisco
2, California. '

In the DPW issue dated January 25, 1957, Page 7,
Column 3, information is set forth that the BACSC announced
the opening of its new offices at 345 Franklin Street,
San Francisco 2, Californisa.

-4 -
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On May 24, 1957, it was ascertained through the
iise of a suitable pretext that the BACSC had headquarters
at 345 Franklin Street, San Francisco, California. '

(2) Officers

~ SF T-1 advised on Janwry %, 1957, that as of December
14+, 1956, the follcwing were the officers of the BACSC:

Chairman - _ WARREN K. BILLINGS
Secretary SALLY COCPER
Treasurer LEON ALEXANDER
Crzanizational

Secretary SYLVIA STEIHNGART

SF T-1 on May 17, 1957, acdvised that the above
were still officers of the BACSC with the exception of
SALLY COOFPER who had since resignead.

SF T-3 on April 1, 1957, advised that EUGENE EAGLE
works as Chairman of the BACSC and that PEARL BALEY .
a worker on the BACSC staff. -

SF T-1 advised on April 17, 1957, that through
conversation with BEN LEGERE she had ascertained that FEARL
BALEY is part time secretary in the office of the BACSC
and is paid .;35.00 a week.

(3) Einances

SF T-4 on March 7, 1957, furnished a financial
statement, which i1s set out below verbatim, which he obtained
on March 2 1957, at 1 BACSC meeting at the Whitcomb Hotel
San Francisco, California:
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"FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF THE BAY AREA COUNCIL OF
SOBELL COMMITTEES

“June 1, 1956 - Dec. 31, 1956
""Total Receipts

6/1/-12/31/56 4329.06
June 19 Meeting:

Reception w21k .00

Collection 637.65

Admissions ' ;Zg;%%
'1026.

Meeting Oct. 31:

Collection 186.13
Admissions 30.40
216.53
Sustainers
Monthly Basis 181.00 -

Nels

Misc. Contributions

San Francisco 1807.59
East Bay 18%.00
Marin 30.23
Other areas 541.54%
Book and pamphlets 150.10
Dance 41.00
Dance Misc. 40.46
One Individual 1002.C0

E329.06
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Dispersed 4
Rent & Utilities 350.00
National Office 2901.C0
Mailings 428.00
Office Supplees 350.06

Salary 300.00 4329.06 "

"Respectfully submitted

/s/"Leon Alexander, Treas."

SF T-5, who has furnished reliable information in
the past on January 25, 1957, furnished the January 1957
bank sta%ement of the BACSC which reflected the following
activity: :

Balance: 12/26/56 $ 92.19
TotalDeposits: . 357.00
Balance: 1/24/57 192.18

SF T-5 on February 25, 1957, furnished the February
1957 bank statement of the BACSC. The following activity was
noted for the period:

Balance: 1/24/57 $192.18
Total Deposits: 109.64
Balance: 2/19/57 129,26

-7 -
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SF T-5 also furnished the cancelled checks of -
the BACSC which reflected that check number 99, dated
January 21, 1957, for the amount of $100 had been endorsed
“Sobell Committee Helen Sobell'". Informant also furnished
two checks totalling $56.29 for. PEARL G. BALEY, from the BACSC,

SF T-5 on March 25, 1957, made available the 1957
bank statement of the BACSC. The following activity was noted:

Balence: 2/21/57 $129 26
Total Deposits: 479.17
Balance: 3/19/57 248.19

- SF T-5 also made available four BACSC cancelled checks
endorsed by PEARL BALEY, totaling $112.30.

SF T-5 on April 23, 1957, made available the April
1957 bank statement for the BACSC. The follewing activity
was noted:

" Balance: 3/21/57 $248.19
Total Deposits: 299,41
Balance: 4/10/57 243.21

The infeormant also made avallable a cancelled
check of the BACSC dated March 27, 1957, payee "National
Committee to Secure Justice for Morton éobell " which-
had been endorsed by HELEN SOBELL. The amoun% of the check was
2200.00.

SF T-5 on May 23, 1957, made available the May 1957
bank statement of the BACS&. The following activity was noted:

Balance: L/24/57 $264.21
Deposit: 5/10/57 285.00
Balance: 5/22/57 331.08
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Informahion from SF T-5 must not be made public
- except in a usual proceeding following the issuznce
of a subpoena duces tecum.

SF T-5 no longer has custody of the documents
from which this information is obtained and will not be able
to furnish testimony regarding this information.

SF T-3 on March 6, 1957, advised thatat theSobell Work-
shop held on the afternoon of March 2, 1957, at the Whitcomb
Hogel, San Francisco, there was a coliection of approximately
#99.00.

SF T-6, who has furnished reliable information
in the past, advised on March 7, 1957, that at.a:social
sgonsored by the BACSC,on the evening of March 2, 1957, at
2695 Sacramento Street, San Ffancisco, approximately $i27
was collected. ‘

(4) Activities

SF T-3 on December 10, 1956, advised that on November
14, 1956, the BACSC held a meeting at 1417 Valencia Street,
San Francisco, California. Informant stated that there
was d discussion on whether SOBELL had been deported or kidnapped
from Mexico. The informant added that cost of an investigation -
being conducted in Mexico was discussed by one of Sobell's
attcrneys. A '

SF T-7, who has furnished reliable information in
the past, furafdhed a leaflet announcing a BACSC dance would
take placé on December 1, 195¢, at the Fillmore Auditorium,
Geary at Fillmore, San Francisco, California.

= SF T-7 on December 6, 1956, advised that on December
1, 1956, the BACSC sponscred a dance at the Fillmore Auditorium
corner of Geary and Fillmore Streets, San Francisco,
California.
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SF T-7 stated that there were only about 50 persons
in attendance and that the affair had been a failure.

SF T-8, who has furnished reliable- information
in the past, advised on December 11, 1956, ‘that on December 1,
1956, the BACSC sponsored a dance at the fillmore Auditorium,
1835’ Geary Street, San Francisco, California. SF T-& stated
that the attendance was poor and that she had overheard a comment
that the BACSC had lost 3200 on the dance. .

" 3F T-1 on Januapy 88,1957, advised that on January
16, 1957, the Northern California Council of Sobell Committees
had a meeting at 1417 Valentia Street, San Francisco, California.

SF T-1 stated that WARREN K. BILLINGS was Chairman
of the meeting and it was decided that BILLINGSand
EUGENE EAGLE would represent the BACSC at a $100 a plate dinner
in Los Angeles on February 272, 1957.

Also discussed at the meeting was a letter written
by BILLINGSto be sent to labor unions in New York, Los
Angeles and the Bsy Area urging support of the Sobell case.

SF T-9, who has furnished reliable information in - .-
the past, on January 14, 1957, furnished the January 1957 Sobell"
Newsletter, issued by the BAGSC. In this Newsletter 1s
an announcement that the kickoff event, in a series of parties to
_raise $3,000 by April 1957, would be a housewarming in
the apartment of Dr. EUGENE EAGLE, SFPiedmont Street, San
Francisco, Califcrnia.

In the DPW issue dated January 30, 1957, Page 7,
Column 1, there appears an announcement that a house warming-
would be held at 5 Fidmont Street, San Francisco, on February
2, 1957, "Benefit Sobell Committee."

SF T-3 on February 6, 1957, furnished a mimeographed
leaflet inviting the recipient to attend a benefit party
on behalf of MORTON SOBELL on February 2, 1957,at the residence
of Dr. EUGENE EAGLE, 5 HPedmont Street, San Francisco,
California.

- 10 -
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- SF T-3 en February 6, 1957, advised that on February
2, 1997, a Bobell benefit party was held 2t the residence of
Dr. EUGENE EAGLE, 5 Piedmont Street, San Francisco,
California. S¥ T 3 stated that there were approximately 60
persons in attendance.

In the "Peoples World" issue dated March 2, 1957, on
Page 1%, Column 4, there appeared an announcement of’a dance
and music program to take place Marédh 2, 1957, at 2695
Sacramento Street, San Francisco, Californla, under the auspices
of t!:e BACSC.

In the "Peoples World" issue dated March 2, 1957,
on Page 14, Column 2, there appeared an article entitled
iSobell Events Slated" which advised that two events sponsored
by the BACSC would be heldtat 2 P. M. on Saturday in the Windsor
Room of the Whitcomb Hotel’ San Francisco, where Mrs.
HELEN SOBELL, wife of NORTON SOBELL, would report on latest
developments in the 1eéal campaign. to win SCBELL's freedom,
and at 8:30 P. M. at 2695 Sacramento Street, San Francisco,
where a benefit program of music and dance would be held.

SF T-4 on March 7, 1957, furnished a sheet entitled
"Agenda and Timing" which the informant advised was the
schedule for the BACSC meeting held on March 2, 1957, at the
Whitcomb Hctel, San Francisco, California. The
agenda is set out below verbatim:

"AGENDA AND TIMING

"2:00 P.M. Billings welccme, introcduction of Mr.
Treuhaft
"2:10 Treuhaft, short summary of Legal Status
"2:20 Keynote. Warren K. Billings
H2:30 Work of Committees in Bay Area
East speaker to be allowed ten minutes
"3:30 Film stripand Coffee
"3:55 Collection: Eugzene Eagle
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"4 : 00 Report from Los Angeles Sobell -
Comm. Newman, Wldge

":19 Helen Sobell

":30 Discussion, questions and resolutions
from floor

"5:30 Summation; Warren K. Billings"

SF T-3 on March é, 1957, advised on March 2, 1957,
a Sobell Comuittee VOrkshop was held at the Whiteomb
HOGtel, SBan Francisco, California. SF T-3 stated that 35 to 40
persnns attended. The informant stated that ROBERT
TREUHAFT, WARREN K. BILLINGS and EUGENE EAGLE all spoke.
EUGENE EAGLE stated that the only thing that could be said about
SOBELL is that he ¥ a political non-conformist. The
informant added that a film strip on SOBELL was shown and that
there was discussion on having a 350 a plate dinner in San Fran-
cisco sometime around June 19, 1957.

SF T-4 on March 7, 1957, stated that on March 2,
1957, the BACSC held a meeting at the Whitcomb Hotel,
San Francisco, California. SF T-4 advised that there were
reports from different sections in Northern California, all
claiming increases in contributions and mailing.

SF T-10, who has furnished reliable information in . ..
the past advised on March 5, 1957, that on March 2, 1957, the
Nerthern California Council of Sobell Committees sponsored
a meeting at the Whitcomb Hotel, San Francisco, California.
Informant advised that there were approximatel y 40 persons in
attendance.

The Chaplah from Alcatraz advised that he saw MORTON
SOBELL every Sunday and could not face him this coming Sunday
unless he could tell him he had come to the meeting and met
his frlends.

In the ""People's World" issue dated rebruary 23, 199
there appeared an article announcing that the BACSC.on March- 3,
1957, "would sponsored an evening of music and dance featurs.

ing JUDY JOB and GLORIA ULTI.

..'\

- 12 -
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SF T-8 on March 6, 1957, furnished a program
"An evening of music and dance" sp.onsored by the BACS& at
2695 Sacramento Street, San Francisco, California, on
March 2, 1957.

SF T-8 advised on March 6, 1957, that on the
evening of March 2, 1957, the BACSC sponsored a social at
2695 Sacramento Street, 8an Francisco Califomia, and that
there were approximately 100 persons in attendance at
this social.

SF T-11, who has furnished reliable information
in the past, on March 6, 1957, advised that on March 2, 1957,
the BACSC spcnscred a social at 2695 Sacramento Street, Jlan
Francisco, California. SIF T-11 advised that EUGENE EAGLE
was in attendance and stated that new names of prominent
persons had been added to a petition for a new trial for
MORTOIT SHBELT,, HELEN SCBELL spoke and discussed her trip
that afternocon to visit her husband in Alcatraz. The
informant stated that chamber music was furnished and
JUDY JOB and GLORIA UNTI perfcrmed dances. ‘

SF T-€ on March 7, 1957, advised that on March 2,
1957, the BACSC sponsored a social at 2695 Sacramento
Street, San Francisco. SF T-£ stated that HELEN SOBELL N
spoke saying that her husband was still in the clutches of the
“Gestapo". ‘

(5) Publications

SF T-12, who has furnished reliable information in
the past, furnished a letter and enclosure which he had
received through the mail, which letter and enclosure are
set out below verbatim:

"JARREN K. BILLINGS
"San Francisco, California

“"January 20, 1957

- 13 -
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“"Dear Sirs and Brothers: - 9

"Some of you may remember the Mconey-Billings Case
of 40 years ago. I am the same Warren K. Billings who
was unjustly imprisoned for 23 years with Tom Mooney.

"Because of the way I was railroaded to prison by
over-ambitious prosecutors and lying witness, I feel
it is my duty to rally Organized Labor to the defense of
every innocent worker thus imprisoned.

"Labor has long been dedicated to the task of
preserving honest justice for all, for unless we preserve that
standard, none of us is safe from false accusation and unjust
imprisonment. It was only through the fight made for us by
Labor that Mooney and I finaily won our release.

"It is with this in view that I call your attention to

the case of Morton Sobell, who has been unjustly sentenced to

30 years in Alcatraz prison on a false charge of 'conspiracy

to commit espicnage'. In the case against him witnesses saved
themselves from prosecution by lying and perjuring themselves.
The prosecutors knowingly suppressed evidence favorable

to the defense just as they did in the case against Mooney and
myself.. _

"For further information you may call upon me to speak
before your organization or write the Bay Area Council of Sobell
Committees. Join in the fight for justice by sending a resolu-
tion to the Fresident asking for his release, or add your
name to the enclosed appeal signed by so many eminent Americans.
Signers of the Appeal will be announced at a meeting addressed
by U. S. Senator William Langer in Los Angeles on Washingtcen's
Birthday, February 22. May I also ask you to publish this letter
in your union paper? .

- 14 -
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"You may contact me thrbugh the Bay Area Council of
Sobell Committees, 345 Franklin Street, San Francisco,
California."

"Sincerely and fraternally yours,
s/Warren K. Billings
T/WARREN K. BILLINGS"

"President Dwight D. Eisenhower
The White Hcuse e
Washington, D. C.

“"Dear Mr. President:

"It is because we share your deep concern for the
spiritual health of our nation and for the principles of justice
upon which it is founded that we address ourselves to you
concerning the case of Morton Sobell.

"Morton Scbell, now in his sixth year imprisonment and
confined in Alcatraz, is seeking a new trial to reverse his 38-,
year sentence on a charge of ‘conspiracy to commit espiocnage.'
Both he and his defenders maintain that he is innocent. Mecreover,
the trial record shows that the judge in passing sentence stated:
'The evidence in the case did not point to any activity on
your (Mo{ton Sobell) part in connection with the atomic bomb
project.

"We did not press upon you, Mr. President, the
question of Marton Scbell's innocence or guilt-for we ourselves
are not of one mind on that issue. Our faith in our democratic
system of justice assures us that the truth will :
ultimately be established. :

- 15 -
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"We believe it 1s vital that our nation safeguard
its security, but it is important that we do not permit this
concern to lead us astray from our traditions of justice
and humanity. In this light, we further believe that Morton
Sobell's continued imprisonment does not serve our
nation's interest or security.

. "Therefore, most respectfully and earnestly, Mr.
President, we look to you to exercise your executive authority
either by asking the Attorney General to consent to a new trial
for Morton Sobell or by the granting of Executive Fardon
or Commutation. We take the liberty of urging your
perscnal attention to this matter."

"Respectfully yours,"

SF T-2 on Novemher 16, 1956, furnished a mimeographed
pamphlet entitled "The Fact51ntheCase of Morton Sobell.™
In this pamphlet is set out Sobell's background and attempts
to show that SOBELL did not have a fair trial. - e
SF T-Q on January 1%, 1957, furnished the January
1957 "Sobell News letter! 1ssued by tne BACSC.

In the News Letter is set forth information that
a meeting would be held on January 16, 1957, to discuss the
. current status of SOBELL!s legal appeal WARKEN K.
BILLINGS" letter to Bay Area, Los Angeles2 and New York
Trade Unions, and the February 22, 1957, dinner in Los
Angeles. Also there 1s set forth an article advising of a
$1,000 donation by a San Francisco dishwasher: to
Mrs. HELEN SOBELL.

- 16 -
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IV, EAST BAY SOBslLL CO:RIITTSLA
1. Backgfoung ,
San francisco T-1 on iarch 21, 1957 advised

that the East Bay Sobell Committee (EBSC) is an integral
part of the EACSC.

2 Addre ] §

- San Francisco T-)3, who has furnished reliable
information in the past, on January 17, 1957 furnished
a self-addressed envelope of the EBSC, bearing the
address Post Office Box 264, Berkdeyl, California.
3. Officers '

San Francisco T-1 on April 17, 1957 advised that
the following are officers of the EBSC: ,

Chairman - BeN L&GeRs,
Secretary - PEGGY HAMMSRQUIST.

o

San Francisco T-1 on April 17, 1957 advised that - -

all mimeographing for the EESC was done by ED LIN?ON.
L. Finances

San Francisco T-l on March 21, 1957 advised that
the EBSC had recently opened a commercial account and that
BEN LeGeRe and PSGGY HAMISRQUIST are the two persons that
would sign the checks.

San francisco T-l did not know where the account
had been opened. . ' .

San Francisco T-1 on November 15, 1956 advised

that on November 10, 1956 $60.00 was collected at an EBSC
meeting at 2139 Stuart Street, Berkeley, California.
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San francisco T-1l advised on February 12, 1957
that at a meeting of the EBSC, held on February 7, 1957
at 2139 Stuart Street, Berkelsy, California, BEN LusGeRsg
advigsed that the EBSC had realized about §$130.00 from
the January, 1957 mailing of the "Sobell Tabloid®.

San francisco T-1 on April 17, 1957 advised that
the EBSC had realized $73.74 from a benefit party that it
gag.?taggd on April 13, 1957 at 1633 Cedar Street, Berkeley,

alifornia. S :

5. Activities

San Francisco T-1l on November 5, 1956 advised that
on November 1, 1956 the ZBSC held a meeting at 1757 26th
Avenue, Oakland, California. T-1 stated the forthcoming
activities in San Francisco were discussed.

BEN LuGZR& stated that the new policy of the Sobell
Committee would be to augment attendance rather than to
limit activity to a chosen few. '

In the "National Guardian®™ issue, dated November 5,
1956, on page 1ll, column 1, there appears an advertisement. ..
inviting "Friends of MORTON SOEELL"™ to a party to be given
gg 2139 Stuart Street, Berkeley, California, on November 10,
56,

The advertisement announced that there would be a
donation of §.50.

San Francisco T-1 on November 5, 1956 furnished
an announcement inviting the recipient to a party for SOBELL
to take place on November 10, 1956 at 2139 Stuart Street,
Berkeley, California, sponsored by the EBSC. .

San Francisco T-1 on November 15, 1956 advised that
on November 10, 1956 the EBSC sponsored a social at 2139
Stuart Street, Berkeley, California. T-1 stated that there

were approximatély 50 persons in attendance. R
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San Francisco T-1L, who has furnished reliable infor-
mation in the past, advised on November 23, 1956 that on
November 10, 1956 a social sponsored by the ZBSC was
held at 2139 Stuart Street, Berkeley, California.

San Francisco T-1l4 advised that this was strictly
a social affair and that there were approximately 40 persons
present.

San Francisco T-1 advised on November 20, 1956 that
on November 15, 1956 the EESC held a meeting at 1757 26th
Street, Oakland, California. T-1 stated that the discussion
centered around the forthcoming visit by HEL&N SOBoLL.

San Francisco T-14 on November 23, 1956 advised that
on November 15, 1956 a special meeting of the EBSC was held
at 1757 26th Avenue, Oakland, California, to discuss the
distribution of 5,000 copies of the "Sobell . -

Tabloid", purchased from the National gcumdtses.

It was decided to compose a letter requesting funds
and to enclose the Tabloid with this letter.

: It was also decided that BEN LEGSRE would write to -
the National Headquarters of the Sobell Committee and request
the "National Guardian®™ mailing list for mailing purposes.

San Francisco T-1 on December 11, 1956 advised that
on December 6, 1956 the EESC held a meeting at 1327 Derby
Street, Eerkeley, California. T-1 stated that discussions
cen}ereq around ways and means to distribute the "Sobell
Tabloid"™. ‘

It was decided to mail 900 copies along with the

letter appealing for funds. The remaining 4,000 copies
would be distributed at various large gatherings.

19
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San Francisco T-1 on December 11, 1956 advised
that on December 8, 1956 the EIBSC distributed the "Sobell *¢
Tabloid® at the Co-Op Shopping Center, 1414 Unlver31ty
Avenue, Berkeley, California.

San Francisco T-l4 on January lh, 1957 adv1sed
that on December 6, 1956 the EBSC held a meeting at 1327
Derby Street, Berkeley, California. The Informant stated
thag the purpose of the meeting was to fold Tabloids for
mal 1ng .

BEN LiGuRi stated that the National Committee was
requesting {3,000.00 by April, 1957.

: San Francisco T-l1l advised on January 10, 1957
that on January 3, 1957 an EBSC meeting was held at 1327
Derby Street, Berkeley, California.

BEN Ld&GoRE stated that he was planning to meet
with WARREN K. BILLINGS, MARY WHITiHsAD, and others
connected with labor unions in order to get a union to come
out with a public endorsement for the SOBELL plea for a
new trial,

LEGzRs continued that it was hoped that other
unions or union officials would folloy suit.

San Francisco T-l1l stated that discussion was held
on how to distribute the "Sobell Tabloid®™ at a union meeting
and to send some "Sobell Tabloids™ to neighborhood groups.

San Francisco T-1 advised on January 18, 1957
that on January 8, 1957 a special meeting of the EESC was held
at 1327 Derby Street, Berkeley, California. The purpose of
the meeting, according to_the Informant, was to prepare
1,000 copies of the "Sobell Tabloid™ for mailing along w1th
a letter requesting donatlons. )

San Francisco T-7 on February 20, 1957 furnished an
announcement of an EBSC meeting to be held on February 2,
1957 at 1327 Derby Street, Berkeley, California.

The announcement advised that there would be a
discussion on the results of the January mailing and on the
hearings to be held in New York and the meeting to be held
February 22, 1957 in Los An%ﬁges, California.
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San Francisco T-1 on Fébruary 12, 1957 advised
that on February 7, 1957 the EBSC held a meeting at 2139
Stuart . Street, Berkeley, California.

According to the Informant, a letter from the
National Office was read requesting funds.

EBEN LEG:RE also read a letter from HELZN SOBZLL
suggesting several names who could represent the BACSC,
at the y100.00 a plate dinner to be held in Los Angeles,
California on February 22, 1957.

' LEGERE also stated that on lMarch 2, 3957 there
would be an expanded mecting of the Northern California
Council of Sobell Committecs: in San Francisco.

San francisco T-15, who has furnished reliable
information in the past, on February ll, 1957 advised that
on February 7, 1957 the EBSC held a meeting at 2139
Stuart. Street, Berkeley, California. ‘

The Informant added that the meeting had been
previously scheduled for 1327 Derby Street, Berkeley,
California. T-15 stated that BEN LiG&R4 told those in
attendance that the EBSC was the smallest Sobell Group
in the country. - .-

San Francisco T-15 added that discussion was held
on whom to send to Los Angeles to attend the ©¥100.00 a
plate dinner and on increasing attendance at EBSC meetings.

San Francisco T-1 on February 12, 1957 furnished
a throwaway flyer, purported to be from BEN Li&GERE, in
which LdGeRS advised that a telegram from New York had been
received by the BACSC that the American Embassy in llexico -
City had prevented Dr. LOUIS® SANCHsEZ PONTON from appearing
in court in Hew York, lMonday, on behalf of [HORTON SOEELL by
refusing him permission to enter the United States.
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LEGERE stated that he was sending a personal
letter to the congressman of his district, protesting :
the action, LEGERt stated that the committee should also
send wires to congressmen, senators, and the State Department.

LEGeRs in his letter to his congressman, identified
PONTON as a professor of law at the University of lexico,
who wanted to appear in behalf of his client, MORTON SOEELL,
in a hearing before the Appeals Court in New York.

- San francisco T-) advised on february 22, 1957 that
on February 14, 1957 300 copies of the "Sobell Tabloid®
were distributed to workers at the Colgate Plant, 7th

and Pardee, EBerkeley, California, by the EBSC. :

San francisco T-1 on April 17, 1957 advised that
on April 8, 1957 the EBSC held a meeting at 2724 Alcatraz
Avenue, Berkeley, California.

It was decided at this meeting to sehd one .
representative monthly to BACSC meetings.

LEGERE stated that each Sobell Committee in the
Bay Area was supposed to send a delegate to the BACSC L
meetings, but had not been doing so. Consequently, LEGERE .~
continued, the BACSC has been acting on San Francisco
business only. ‘

LEGERE added that the BACSC received a letter
from the New York Office, requesting that the recent film
on MORTON SOEELL be shown throughout the Western States.
LEGERZ stated that during the summer months, he would
show the film at gatherings and meetings.

LEGERS advised that the New York Office suggested
a student from the University of California to drive hinm,
LEGiRE, around the Western States, and the New York Office
would pay the student (50,00 weekly plus expenses.

San francisco T-13 on.April 18, 1957 furnished an
invitation which invited the recipient to a chamber music
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program and a showing of a film strip on MORTON SOBELL
on April 13, 1957 at 1633 Cedar Street, Berkeley,
California. The invitation listed the sponsoring
organization as the EBSC.

In the "™National Guardian", issue dated April
1, 1957, page 9, column 3, there appears an announcement
of a gala musical evening to take place on April 13, 1957
at 1633 Cede Street, Berkeley, California, under the
auspices of the EBSC,

San Francisco T-1 on April 17 1957 advised
that on April 13, 1957 the EBSC held a fund raising
party at 1633 Cedar Street, Berkeley, California.

San Francisco T-1 stated that there were -
approximately 30 persons in attendance and a musical
group entertained and that a film strip on SOBELL was
showh. _

San Francisco T-36, who has furnished reliable
information in the past, on May 10, 1957 advised that on
April 13, 1957 the EBSC had a showing of the film strip on
MORTON SOBELL, his home life, family, and scenes concerning .
his arrest,at 1633 Cedar Street, Berkeley, California. :

6. Publications

San Francisco T-13 on January 17, 1957 furnished
the following letter, which the Informant stated had been
mailed with the "Sobell Tabloid"™ as an enclosure: ‘

"Zast Bay Sobell Committee
- Box 264
Berkeley, California
"ear friend: o

REEFORL you read this letter, have you rééd-or at

least glanced through - the enclosed tabloid? You will notice
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that the public statements of such people as Senator Langer,

Bertram Russell, Harold UREY, and Elmer Davis question - : '
the fairness of the trial 1ead1ng to Morton Sobellts 30-
year sentence in Alcatraz.

"NOW the new evidence, discussed in the tabloid.
makes a new trial a very real p0331bility.

"BUT, the continuing effort for the new trial is
expensive. We are banking on each of you to help.

®SO will you please send us at least {1 in the
enclosed envelope? Your support will be a contri-
bution in the struggle for justice and for strenghtenlng
the democratic right to a fair trial.
"Sincerely yours,
"East Bay Sobell Committee™

V. MARIN COUNTY SORELL COMMITTEE

l. Background

San Francisco T-3 on April 1, 1957 advised that -~
the Maglg County Sobell Committee was integral part of
the BACSC.

2. Address

San Francisco T-3 on April 1, 1957 advised that
the llarin County Sobell Committee does not have an office,
but rather maintains a Post Office Box in Sausalito,
California.

B.Qf_f_l_%zg

San Francisco T-3 on April 1, 1957, advised that the
only permanent member 6f the yurin County Sobull Corrittee is MAUDNES
NICOLL, the Secretarye
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The Informant added that there is no permanent 3
chalrman, but that BOB FRICK and FLORENC.s Hqu5h have served
as temporary chairmen.

Li Finances

San francisco T-3 on April 1, 1957 advised that
the Marin County Sobell Committee had at that time approxlmately
$11. 00 in its treasury.

San Francisco T-3 on January 12, 1957 advised that
at o meeting of the Marin County Sobell Committee, held
December 12, 195% in Mill Valley, California, pledges totaling
$13.00 per month were made.

5. ACtivitigs

San Francisco T-3 on November 13. 1956 advised that
on November 7, 1956 a meeting of the Marin County Sobell
Committee was held in Mill Valley, California. T-3 stated
that all present pledged ¥1.00 per month to pay various
mailings to ministers and lawyers.

San Francisco T-3 on January 12, 1957 advised
that on January 12, 1957 the Marin County Sobell Committee-
held a meeting in ilill Valley, California. The Informant o
stated that there were approximately 12 persons in-attendance - -
and that discussion was held on a recent mailing of a 1etter
with a plea for funds.

San francisco T-3 on Januaryl5, 1957 advised that
the lMarin County Sobell Committee held a meeting on January

11, 1957 at 315 4tnh Street,’ Sausallto, California.

BOB FRICK reported that in a recent maillng
sent to 74 persons, a total of ;7.00 had been received.

San francisco T-3 stated that ways and means of p
putting the Marin Committee in a position to send money to -
the National Committee were discussed.
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VI. SOBELL DsFENSE COMMITTEE (SONOMA COUWTY)
l. Background |

San Francisco T-16, who has furnished reliable
information in the past, on Aprll 8, 1957 advised that there
is a chapter of the BACSC in Sonoma County, California, and
that the chapter is known as the "Sobell Defense Committee".

2, Address

San Francisco T-17, who has furnlshed reliable
information in the past, on April 8, 1957 advised that the
address of the Sobell Defense Committee is 1991 Burnside
Road, Sebastopol, California.

3. Officers

San Ffrancisco T-16 on April 8, 1957 identified
CHARLES CHERNEY as the Ohairman of the Sobgll Defense
Committee, and the following as members of the committee:

RAE GRYNN

ROBZRT FRISND

MATTIs& RUDINOW :

HASSuL SHITH T
JuAN IRsLAND

SHIRL:eY RAPOPORT

1:IRIAIT BLOONMFIwLD.

L. finances

San Francisco T-16 on April 8, 1957 advised that
at a recent Sonoma County CP meeting, it had been stated that
the Sobell Defense Committee was without funds.’

5. Activities

San Francisco T-17 on April 8, 1957 advised that
the Sobell Defense Committee apparently does not hold any
meetings and that the only actlvity is collecting money from
individw#als in Sonoma County. A
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VII, OTHsR SOBsLL GROUPS

l. Sacrarionto, California

San francisco T-18, who has furnished reliable
information in the past, on May 20, 1957 advised that PAT
VERBLs, a member of the CP, Sacramento County, California,
received literature from the BACSC and distributed it in the
Sacramento, California Area.

. San Francisco T-18 continued that response to
the distributed literature had been sufficient to consider
organizing a chapter in Sacramento, but that one had not yet
been organlzed. ,

2. Stockton, California

San francisco T-19, whohas furnished reliable
information in the past, on May 7, 1957 advised that SYLVIA
STEINGART had gone to Stockton, California last year to organize
a Sobell Committee there, but had been unsuccessful because
of the lack of interest.

San Francisco T-19 continued that he had no
Xnowledge of any Sobell Group Activity in the Stockton, California
rea.

San francisco T-20, who has furnished reliatle infor-
mation in the past, on May 9, 1957 advised that there was no
Sobell Group activity in the Stockton, Callfornla Area, because
of the lack of interest in the case.

Continuing, the Informant stated that SYLVIA STEINGART
had gone to Stockton last year to set up a Sobell Committee,
but had been unable to because of the lack of interest. :

3. San liateo, California

San Francisco T-21, who has furnished reliable
1nformation in the past and who is familiar with CP related
group activity in the San lMateo Area, on April 9, 1957 advised that
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he knew of no Sobell Committeg in.that area.

, San francisco T-22 and T-23, both of whom have
furnished reliable information in the past and who are
acquainted with CP and CP related group activity in the San
Mateo, California Area, advised that they knew of no activity

on the part of any Sobell Group in San Mateo County, California.
nformants furnished above information on ppril 12, 1957,

4. Palo Alto QSanta Clara Countz)

San Francisco T-24, who has furnished reliable
information in the past, and who is familiar with CP and or
CP related group activity in the Palo Alto, California Area,
advised on Aprille, 1957 that he knew of no Sobell Group to be
active .in that area.

San Francisco T-25, who has furnished reliable infor-
mation in the past, and who is familiar with CP and or related
CP group activity in the Palo Alto, California Area, advised on
April 1, 1957 that he knew of no Sobell Group activity in that
area. A :

5. San Jose, .California-(Santa G8lara County)

San Francisco T-10 advised on April 1, 1957 that on
March 5, 1957 a meeting was held in San Jose, California for the
purpose of organizing a Sobell Group in Santa Clara County.

San francisco T-10 stated that SYLVIA STEINGART
had arranged the meeting. ,

Informant advised that a film strip of SOBELL was
shown and following the film a general discussion was held on
how to arrange for more people to see it. .

The Informant continued that another meeting was

planned for Il'arch 14, 1957 and that everyone present at this-
meeting was to bring a friend to the next.
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San Francisco T-10 on April 1, 1957 advised that the
" meeting scheduled for March 14, 1957 did not take place
because of the lack of interest in the SOBELL case.

San Francisco T-10 added that SYLVIA STEINGART
stated that there would be no Sobell activity as such in
Santa Clara County for the time being.

STEINGART stated that an attempt would be made to
get lawyers in Santa Clara County interested in the SOBELL
case, but that there would be no connection between this
activity and any committee that would be formed.

6. Santa Cruz, California

San Francisco T-26, who has furnished reliable
information in the past and who is familiar with CP and CP
related front group activity in the Santa Cruz, California
Area, on May 1, 1957 advised that there is no indication of
any Sobell Group activity in that area.

VIII. CO-OPERATION WITH OTHER SOBLL COMM;ETEES

San Francisco T-27, who has furnished reliable
informationin the past, on March 6, 1957 advised that on February
22, 1957 WARREN K. BILLINGS was Chalrman of a Sobell Committee-
Mass Meeting, held at the Embassy Auditorium, 9th and Grand, ’
Los Angeles, California.
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3, WARREK K. BILLINGS &

In the "DPW", issue dated October 17, 1956,
page 6, columns 1 through 3, information is set forth that
WAL IEN K. BILLINGS, identified as a co-defendant of TOil
IMOONZY, served 23 years for the iifamous Preparedness Day
Bombing conviction.

The article relates that BILLINGS and IMOONEY, whose

death sentence has been commuted, were pardoned in 1939 by
Govemor CULBMRT Lo OLSI:‘N-

The CLS has been designated by the Attorney General
. of the United States pursuant to Executive Order 10450.

¥
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The ARI of San Francisco has been designated by

the Attorney General of the United States pursuant to
Executive Order 10450.
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The AYD has been designated by the Attorney General
of the United States pursuant to Executive Order 10450.

——
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X. THUMBNAIL SKETCHES OF ORGANIZATIONS
CALIFORNIANS FOR TH& BILL OF RIGHTS

Article II of the Constitution of the Californians
for the Bill of Rights (CER), which maintaimed headquarters at
%Bnguboce Street, San Francisco, Califania, states as

ollows: .

"The purpose of this organization shall be to
protect civil liberties by opposing all measures seeking to
enforce conformity through the media of test oaths, investiga-
tions, perjury, penalties, and other devices; to support
actions to test the legality of existing legislation of this
type; to seek the repeal of such existing legislation; and
to support measures which will advance civil liberties."

A source, who has furnished reliable information
in the past, advised on february 2, 1956 that the officers
of the CBER as of that date were IRVING KERIMNISH, Chairman;
LEONARD POCKIMAN, Vice Chairmang: IIARY LOU SCHNEID:ZR,
Corresponding Secretary; and LOUIS KATZ, Treasurer.

Another source, who has furnished reliable infor=-
mation in the past, advised on November 4, 1954 that the
San Francisco County Communist Party (CP) had requested a
transfer from the East Bay Section for IRVING KERMISH in
September, 1954.

The CP, USA has been designated by the Attorney
General of the United States pursuant to Executive Order 10450.

behalf o! t!e federal Pureau of Invest!gatlon, has advised |

that LEONARD POCKI'AN was a member of the San Jrancisco County

CP from 1946 to January, 1951, L'
' b
APPENDIX PAGs :
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Anot her source, who has furnished reliable infor-
mation in the past, advised on November 2, 1955 that IMARY .
LOU SCHNEID£R was at that time Educational Director of the
Joe Hill Club, San Francisco Copnty Labor Youth Legaue (LYL).

The LYL has been designated by the Attorney General
of the United States pursuant to Executive Order 10450.

On February 28, 1956 another source, who has
furnished reliable 1nformat10n in the past, advised that
LOUIS KATZ was at that time the Secretary of the San Francisco
Chapter of the National Lawyers Guild.

The Congressional Committee on Un-American Activities,
Report on the National Lawyers Guild, House Report No. 3123,
September 21, 1950, cited the National Lawyers Guild as a
Communist front which "is the foremost legal bulwark of the
Communist Party, its front organizations, and controlled union"
and which "gince its inception has never failed to rally to
the le%al defense of the Communist Party and individual members
thereof', including known espionage agents." .

The "Daily People's World" (DPW) states in an article
in its April 17, 1953 issue, Page 3, Column 5, that the CER
was formed in 1953, and has joined "the growing front against .
infringements on civil rights today." 3

On January 29, 1957, a source who has furnished
reliable information in the past, advised that the CER
deactivated itself in approximately lay, 1956 and further
advised that the CER has remained inactive since that time.
The source advised that there are no known plans to reactivate
the CER in the future.

APPENDIX PAGE
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INDuPuNDSNT PROGR&SSIVE PARTY

The 1955 Report of the California Committee on
Un-American Activities, Page 46, stated "The Independent
Progressive Party in California was quickly captured by the
Communists, and by the time the Wallace for President
Campaign had swung into high gear was being operated lock
stock and barrel by the Communist Party of California.m

The Communist Party, USA, ‘has been designated by
the Attorney General of the United States pursuant to
Executive Order 10450.

"NATIONAL GUARDIAN®; WEEKLY GUARDIAN ASSOCIATES, INC,

The 1949 Report of the California Committee on
Un-American Activities, Page 394, cited the "National
Guardian" as a publication launched in New York in 1948,
aiming at national circulation, which they found to be from
its inception notoriously Stalinist in its staff, writers,
management, and content.

The masthead of the "National Guardian,® issue of
March 11, 1957, reflects that it is published weekly by
Weekly Guardian Associates, Inc., 197 E. L4Lth Street, New York
9, New York. - . . e

-~

ENCLOSURES: To the Bureau: Two copies of each
of the following; To New York: One copy of each of the
following:

. 1] . »
1. Pamphlets géi facts in the case of MORTON SOEELL.
2. January, 1957 "Sobell Newsletter™,
P

APPENDIX PAGE
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NPL:lvh
Identity of Date of Activity And/or File Number
Source - Description of Information Where Located

Jan. 1957 100-35117-1371
Feb. 1957 100-35117-1379
March, 1957 | 100-35117-
April, 1957 100-35117-1L5L
May, 1957 100-235117

3/2/57

Leaflet 12/1/56
12/1/56

Announcement

2/2/57

SF T-8 is

— L2 12/1/56 |
Y. % Program 3/2/57

3/2/57
alitindly |, ~

b2

w %)) 2/2/57

3/5/57

| 3/14/57 |
by
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SF (100-35117)

NPL:1vh

Identity Date of Activity And/or File Number

of Source Description of Information Where Located

SF T-1 3/2/57 100-235117-1456
h1¢

(By request)

SF T-12 is BTLLING's letter 100-35117-sub A
257(§>

q
uest) b

SF T- i ii

SF T-15 is

SF T-i6 1g

EBSC address
Lt

b‘m Invitation L/13/57

EBSC letter and
tabloid

11/10/56
b211,15/56
\o‘)c/ /
§2/6/56
Thumbnail
BZN LEGERE
Source 1 Thumbnail CBR

2/1/57

L

w7&
i1
kﬁl Background
bqb Officers Sonoma
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SF (100-35117)
NPL:1vh

TIdentity Date of Activity And/or File Number
of Source ' Description of Information Where Located

SF T«16 is Finances

‘IIIIIIIII' Thumbneail JEAN INLAND

i i ii ii Address
Activities

Thumbnail MIRIAM BLOOMFIELD
Thumbnail ROBERT FRIEND
Thumbnail RAE GWYNN -
Thumbnail EASSEL SMITH

SF i-ii is Activities Stockton

SF T-19 is Activities 100-35117~1422

|

Thumbneil PAT VERBLE -

SF T-20 is 100-25117-1422

SF T-21 is

100-35117-1424

SF T-22 is ‘ 100-35117-142h

100-25117-142

SF T-Zi is

}77’ ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE b'e
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SF (100-35117)

NPL:1lvh
Identity Date of Activity And/or File Numbor
of Source Description of Information Where Located

SF T-2l is 100-35117-1410

100-25117-1410
\ \’1_ | 100-25117-1455

nail LEON ALZXANDER b/L

SF T-25 is
SF T-26 is
SFP T-27 is

SF T-
umbnail PzARL RALEY | )ﬂD

[

Thumbnail CHARLES CHIRNEY

MAT TE RUDEHOW

SF T-30 is S IR YA))
Thumbnail SALLY COOPER .

SF T-21 is

SF T=32 is
i

SF T-3

\\\\ Thumbnail BOB FRICK
Thumbnall PEGGY HAMM=RQUIST

\,;7D'rhumbna11 FLORENCE HEYMAN

aceased

SF T-3 Thumbnail JuDY JOB
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SF (100-35117)

NPL:1lvh
Identity Date of Activity And/or File Number
of Source Description of Information Where Located

SF T-?i 1s  Thumbnail ED LINTON
\| Thumbnail MARY WHITEHEAD
" .

SF T-2 Thumbnail WIDG: NEWMAN

b7¢ )
vy bID

wg Thumbnail MAUDE F¥TCOLL

N\ p2v7P

SF T 8 Thumbnail SHIRL-ZY RAPOPCRT
|||||||iii| 7/

nail SYLVIA STETNGART
LIC

8lifornia bP -

request)

; ROBERT TIREUHAFT

bI¢C bID

1ifornia,

y request)

SFP T-L2 is Thumbnail GILORIA UNTI

Sovrce 2 Thumbnail CBR
Source 3 Thumbnail CER
}’1’_ Source I Thumbnail CBR

L0
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SF (100-25117)
NPL:1vh

Careful consideration has been given to each
source concealed and T-symbols were utilized in this
report only in those instances where the identity of
the source must be concealed,

The address of the BACSC was verified by SA
NORMAN P. LE CLAIR who callesd the office and requecsted
the address, stating he wanted to send a donation.
LEAD:

SAN FRANCISCO DIVISION

At San Francisco, California

A Will continue to follow and report the
activities of the Bay Area Council of Sobell Committees
and its affiliated organizations.

REFERENCE$

Report of SA NORYAN P. LE CLAIR dated
November 20, 1956, at San Francisco

Bureau letter dated March 7, 1957.
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- ; 3-13-;6) - 1_. \}. . ﬁ .-
' - 3, .
. FBI SN rgm__
. ols——
' ¢ Date: 6/14/87 5 Mr. B
IRTZ2L Mr. Badmont —_
Transmit the following message via - oL Mr. Mobhe
. Mr, Parsons
' : Mr. Rosen
(Priority or Method of Mailing) ) Mf: Tamm
703 DIRECTOR, FBI  (65-58236) Mr. Nease
' R ' . . Holl
FROM: 8AC, NEW YORK (65-15343) Mr. Holloman
N - .
BUBJECTs JULIUS EHBEBG ot al _76‘*“"‘
Bspionage - R R 4 /' 2

Information received instant date from SCHENLEY INDUSTRIRS,
INC., NYC, that letter dated June 10, 1967, mailed to former Special Agent
JOHN HARRINGTON, was received from Justice Department, signed by Wm. F.
TOMPEINS. letter advised that EBNJAMIN F. POLLOCK of Internal Seocurity -
~ Division is interested in some aspects of the ROSENEERG Case, and requested
} HARRINGTON eontact POLLOCK. HARRINGTON at present is in london, Bngland,
: and instructed his office to inform Bureau of receipt of letter and acknow-
ledge letter, advising POLLOCK that HARRINGTOR will eontaot him upon his

Y return to NYC, if POLLOCK wishes. BSpecific aspeots of interest to Department
i unknown to NYO,

_Bureau requested tc advise of any knowledge of abm. YO
7 "will keep Buresu informed of ad

XELLY
[
8 - BUREAD (65-58286) (RM)
- 31
1 - NEW YGRK (85-15348) “EC()“DY_D— |
RTE/mos As
\ L@ ALL TRZOPMITION CONTAINED ,58'}3 -
- . HEREIN 15 U LAt TEIE _:)-/
- . ; 'I \.! E—L—H-ﬂ'—— 1 A
v Qh _.-.,—*\
‘;tf/“ PRV .. } ———"‘v”'ﬁ‘ -
/ ~ "’"‘-?‘-‘EI}J A IR S) :
| PLis

7 \{3// gl
q/@pmved:

Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge .

'.r;;-t'la‘-mﬁ“iw“_.-
A
. .
FrgnE
AT ED
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LRI en P _ Da '
‘8 8% ' a ; P nbwc‘ vJ‘ﬂ.'RC assty mﬂ
: M?ﬁ—’w’r‘g book cntttled ’m;g:mdgnant of J'uztut
and Ethel Bosenderg” written dy John Iczhs and te
‘refute the cllcgaﬂona cgcinat the -Fnited
Governnent made by Wezley.: Pollock has deen thtcrolc
.and_attenp ttn d0 interview numerous persons whé .;.-¢
,parftotpatcd wo Rosenderg trial to-edtain Srom
" ‘them thetr fac 1 experienced, He Raa intervieved
._,forndr Auhtant hitsd Jtates Attarncya iMyles mnc'
. ‘and Jomes Xilsheimer, He has deen unsuccessful in
_attempts to recch Soruér Inttéd States Attoraey
~ . droiag Saypol ‘and forner Assigtant United States

Attorney Roy Cohn, Pollock prcvtoualy tndicated’
he night want to contact former Agents John A, Earrtngton
and ¥illtam F, Norton who participated in the
~ tnveatigation of the instant case and 1t appears o
~-"Re BNag decided so contac? Harrington, -Pollock waas - MM
taformed thet tnasmuch ae Harrington and Norten are
Joruer Agents, the Bureagu could interpose no objccttou
to :nytpro;wud ‘of them he night, Joant te:
Oﬂ uc .. 0

M N‘*CRMA Ton c%}'ghm;
HEREIN IS UNCLASS ok
& ,;“iu'r" - :1'2 ;{13 '3043'“

JU ‘1 1 9 1057
MAILED 31
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